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DOCUMENT SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

Two originals of the following documents are required at the time of bid opening. Please ensure that you
have completed the forms and indicate such by placing an “X” next to each completed item:

11.

12.

oA S T o o ol el

Contractor’s Bid

Bid Guarantee

Administrative Fee

Acceptance of the Bid

Basis of Award (Award Criteria)

Unit Prices (If applicable)

Affidavit of Non-Collusion

Schedule B — Affidavit of Joint Venture (if applicable)

Schedule C - Letter of Intent from MBE/WBE, including current certification letter
Schedule D - Affidavit of General Contractor Regarding MBE/WBE Participation
Schedule E - Request for Waiver from MBE/WBE Participation

Affidavit of Uncompleted Work

Current versions of the following documents must be on file with the Commission at the time of bid

X
X
_X
_X

opening:
Financial Statement
Disclosure Affidavit
Affidavit of Local Business, including business license

Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications

The Contractor is required to submit the following within five (5) days after bid opening.

X

Disclosure of Retained Parties (The apparent low and the apparent 2™ low bidder must

submit a fully executed Disclosure of Retained Parties within 5 days after bid opening)
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

PROJECT INFORMATION

A. General Project Information

The following specifications supplement Part IV. “Additional Documents to be Executed” and
Part V., “Instructions to Bidders.”

L

Bids will be received by the Public Building Commission of Chicago for the following in
accordance with the Contract Documents set forth below:

Engine Company 70
6030 N. Clark
New Construction
FS-005

General Description of Scope of Work:

a) As described in the specifications, construction of a new 21,000 sf masonry single
story LEED silver certified fire station including soil remediation and site
improvements.

b) This description of Work is intended to be general in nature and is neither a complete
description nor a limitation of the Work to be performed. The Contractor must
perform all Work described in the Contract Documents or reasonably inferable as
necessary to produce the results specified therein, except to the extent specifically
indicated in the Contract Documents to be the responsibility of others.

User Agency: Chicago Fire Department

Commission Representative’s Name, Address, and Phone Number: Tishman
Construction Corporation of Illinois, One South Wacker, Snite 2300, Chicago, IL
60606; tel: 312-577-2310 Attn: Sara Lee

Architect’s Name, Address, and Phone Number: Bauer Latoza Studio, 2241 S.
Wabash Ave., Chicago, IL 60616; tel: 312-567-1000 ext. 37, Attn: Michelle Finck

Commission’s Portfolio Manager: James Gallagher
Ward: 40

Do Bidders need to be Pre-Qualified? Yes
(see Part V.D. “Pre-Qualification of Bidders” for details):

Request for Information: send to Public Building Commission of Chicago, Attn:
Janice Meeks, Contract Administrator via (fax) 312-744-3572 or (email)
Janicemeeks@cityofchicago.org

10. Inspection of Site
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11.
12,

13.

14,
15.

16.
17.

18.
19.

20.

PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
. " Contract No. 1454

In accordance with Section 3.03 “Site Conditions and Inspection,” the Bidder is expected
to inspect the Site of the Work. Site inspection must be arranged through the
Commission Representative.

Documents Available from:  Cushing & Co, 420 W. Huron Street, Chicago, 2™
Floor, IL 60610; tel: 312-266-8228

Electronic Docuoments Available online at: http://dfs.cushingco.com/pbe.htm,
password: 1454

Pre-Bid Meeting Date, Time, and Location: Monday, February 5, 2007 at 10:00
am_ in the 2™ Floor Board Room, Richard J. Daley Center, 50 West Washington Street,
Chicago, IL 60602

Bid Opening Date and Time: Thursday, March 1, 2007 at 10 am

Amount of Bid Deposit: 5% of bid amount

Administrative Fee:  $5,000.00

Amount of Contingency Fund: $200,000.00

Document Deposit:  $0

Cost for Additional Documents (per set): $ at Contractor's own expense

Award of Contract

Attention is called to Part V.Z. “Award of Contract; Rejection of Bids” for procedures
regarding the award of the Contract.

20. MBE/WBE Contract Goals: 24% MBE and 4% WBE

B. Time of Completion

The Work must be completed within (395) calendar days upon issuance of the Notice to Proceed.
The work must be performed in two phases.

Phase I: Mobilization & Permit: 90 calendar days
Phase IX: Construction: 303 calendar days

C. Contingency Fund

Within the Contractor’s Base Bid, a Contingency Fund must be included in the amount specified
above in Part LA. for the exclusive use of the Commission at its sole discretion. Use of such
funds will require the written approval of the Executive Director. All unused portions of this
Contingency Fund must be returned to the Commission in the form of a deductive Change Order
prior to Final Completion.

D. Time of Completion of Punch List Work
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454 '

All final Punch List work must be prosecuted expeditiously and completed, in total, within thirty
(30) Days of the date of transmittal to the Contractor.

E. Copies of Drawings and Specifications Furnished

The Commission will furnish to the Contractor one (1} set of electronic documentation and one
(1) copy of Drawings and Specifications for the execution of the Work. The Contractor is
responsible for obtaining additional copies at its own cost. ‘

F. Liguidated Damages

L. The Contractor and the Commission understand and mutually agree that the date to begin the
Work, the time of completion of the Work, Contract Completion Date, and the time of
completion of Punch List Work, all as specified in the Contract, hereunder are essential
conditions of this Contract. It is further mutually understood and agreed that the Work

embraced in this Contract must be commenced on a date to be specified in the Notice to
Proceed.

2. The Contractor agrees that said Work must be executed regularly, diligently, and
uninterruptedly at such rate of progress as will ensure full completion thereof within the time
specified. The Contractor and the Commission understand and agree that the time for the
completion of the Work described herein is reasonable time. If the Contractor neglect, fail or
refuse to complete the Work within the time herein specified, or any proper extension thereof
granted by the Commission, then the Contractor and its surety do hereby agree to pay to the
Commission the amount of:

Substantial Completion of Phase (s), $5,000per Day
Milestones, or Project

Completion of Punch List Work $2,500 per Day

Completion of Base Contract Work at | $2,500 per Day
Project  Substantial  Completion  if
Commission occupies project

not as a penalty but as liquidated damages for such breach of contract as herein set forth for
each and every Day that the Contractor shall be in default after time stipulated in the Contract
for completing the Work and/or the Punch List Work.

3. The Commission may recover said liquidated damages by deducting the amount thereof ont
of any monies due or that may become due the Contractor. Liquidated damages, if any, will
be calculated on completion of the Work and submission of the Contractor’s final pay
request,

4. Completion of the Work, for the purposes of this section only, shall occur upon completion of
all of the Work required by the Contract Documents. Completion of Milestones, Phases,
Base Contract Work or Punch List Work, for the purposes of this section only, shall cccur
upon the Commission’s determination that the Milestones, Phases, Base Contract Work or
Punch List Work is completed.
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

G. Insurance Requirements

The Contractor must provide and maintain at Contractor's own expense, the minimum insurance
coverage and requirements specified below, insuring all operations related to the Contract.

‘The insurance must remain in effect from: the date of the notice to proceed until Substantial

Comipletion of the project, during completion of Punch List, as well as any time Contractor
returns to perform additional work regarding warranties or for any other purpose.

2)

3)

4)

Insurance To Be Provided By the Contractor

Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability

Workers® Compensation Insurance, as prescribed by applicable law covering all
employees who are to provide a service under this Contract and Employers Liability
coverage with limits of not less than $500.000 each accident or illness.

Lty

Commercial General Liability (Primary and Umbrella)

Commercial General Liability Insurance or equivalent with limits of not less than
$5.000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage
liability. ~ Coverage must include the following: AIl premises and operations,
products/completed operations, (for minimum of two (2) years following project
completion), explosion, collapse, underground, separation of insureds, defense, and
contractual liability (with no limitation endorsement). The Public Building Commission
and the City of Chicago are to be named as additional insureds on a primary, non-
contributory basis for any liability arising directly or indirectly from the work.

Subcontractors performing work for Contractor must maintain limits of not less than
$1.000,000 per occurrence with the same terms herein.

Automobile Liability (Primary and Umbrella)

When any motor vehicles (owned, non-owned and hired) are used in connection with
work to be performed, the Contractor must provide Automobile Liability Insurance, with
limits of not less than $2.000.000 per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage.
The Public Building Commission and the City of Chicago are to be named as additional
insureds on a primary, non-contributory basis.

Subcontractors performing work for Contractor must maintain limits of not less than
1.000.000 per occurrence with the same terms herein.

Contractors Pollution Liability

When any work is performed which may cause a pollution exposure, Contractors
Pollution Liability must be provided covering bodily injury, property damage and other
losses caused by pollution conditions that arise from the Contract scope of services with
limits of not less than $1,000.000 per occurrence. When policies are renewed or replaced,
the policy retroactive date must coincide with or precede, start of work on the Contract.
A claims-made policy, which is not renewed or replaced, must have an extended
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3)

6)

PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract Na. 1454

reporting period of two (2) years. The Public Building Commission and the City of
Chicago are to be named as additional insureds on a primary, non-contributory basis.

Professional Liahility

When any architects, engineers, construction managers or other professional consultants
perform work in connection with this Contract, Professional Liability Insurance covering
acts, errors, or omissions must be maintained with limits of not less than $1.000.000.
Coverage must include contractual liability. When policies are renewed or replaced, the
policy retroactive date must coincide with, or precede, start of work on the Contract. A
claims-made policy, which is not renewed or replaced, must have an extended reporting
periad of two (2) years.

Builders Risk

When Contractor undertakes any construction, including improvements, betterments,
andfor repairs, the Contractor must provide All Risk Builders Risk Insurance at
replacement cost for materials, supplies, equipment, machinery and fixtures that are or
will be part of the permanent facility. Coverage must include but are not limited to the
following: right to partial occupancy, collapse, water including overflow, leakage, sewer
backup, or seepage, damage to adjoining or existing property, debris removal,
scaffolding, false work, fences, and temporary structures, faulty workmanship or
materials, and equipment stored off site or in transit. The Public Building Commission
and the City of Chicago are to be named as additional insureds and loss payees

The Contractor is responsible for all loss or damage to Commission and/or City property
at full replacement cost. The Contractor is responsible for all loss or damage to personal
property (including but not limited to materials, equipment, tools, and supplies) owned,
rented, or used by Contractor. :

Additional Reguirements

Contractor must furnish the Public Building Commission Procurement Department,
Richard I. Daley Center, Room 200, Chicago, IL 60602, original Certificates of
Insurance, or such similar evidence, to be in force on the date of this Contract, and
Renewal Certificates of Insurance, or such similar evidence, if any insurance has an
expiration or renewal date occurring during the term of this Contract. The Contractor
must submit evidence of insurance to the Public Building Commission prior to Contract
award. The receipt of any certificate does not constitute agreement by the Commission
that the insurance requirements in the Contract have been fully met or that the insurance
policies indicated on the certificate are in compliance with all Contract requirements,
The failure of the Commission to obtain certificates or other insurance evidence from
Contractor is not a waiver by the Commission of any requirements for the Contractor to
obtain and maintain the specified insurance. The Contractor shall advise all insurers of
the Contract provisions regarding insurance. Non-conforming insurance does not relieve
Contractor of the obligation to provide insurance as specified herein. Nonfulfillment of
the insurance conditions may constitute a breach of the Contract, and the Comumission
retains the right to stop work until proper evidence of insurance is provided, or the
Contract may be terminated.
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

The Commission and/or City reserve the right to obtain copies of insurance policies and
records from the Contractor and/ar its subcontractors at any time upon written request.

The insurance must provide for 60 days prior written notice to be given to the
Commission in the event coverage is substantially changed, canceled, or non-renewed.

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions on referenced insurance must be borne by
Contractor.

The Contractor agrees that insurers waive their nights of subrogation against the Public
Building Commission and the City of Chicago, their respective Board members,
employees, elected officials, officers, agents, or representatives,

The insurance and limits furnished by Contractor in no way limit the Contractor's
liabilities and responsibilities specified within the Contract or by law.

Any insurance or self-insurance programs maintained by the Commission and City do not
contribute with insurance provided by the Contractor under the Contract,

The required insurance to be carried is not limited by any limitations expressed in the
indemnification language in this Contract or any limitation placed on the indemnity in
this Contract given as a matter of law.

If contractor is a joint venture or limited liability company, the insurance policies must
name the joint venture or limited liability company as a named insured.

The Contractor must require all subcontractors to provide the insurance required herein,
or Contractor may provide the insurance for subcontractors. All subcontractors are
subject to the same insurance requirements of Contractor unless otherwise specified in
this Contract.

If Contractor or subcontractor desires additional coverage, the party desiring the
additional coverage is responsible for the acquisition and cost

The Public Building Commission maintains the rights to modify, delete, alter or change
these requirements.

H. Notices

In accordance with Book 2 Section 23.05 “Notices,” Notices must be addressed as follows:

1.

2.

If to the Commission, notices must be addressed to the attention of the James Gallagher
with copies to: the Executive Director,

If to the Contractor, notices must be sent to the address identified on the title page of this
Book 1 with copies to: Tishman Corperation and the Contractor’s Bonding Company

L Prevailing Wage Rates
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No, 1454

Prevailing wage rates in effect at the time of issuance of these Contract Documents are attached.
One resource for determining the current prevailing wage rate is the Internet site
www state.it. usfagency/idol/CM/countym.htm maintained by the State of Illinois Department of
Labor. ' '

J. Community Hiring Incentives

This Contract is subject to community hiring incentives. See Part III “Basis of Award (Award
Criteria)” for details.

K. Contractor’s Project Manager

Contractor’s full-time Project Manager is required at the Site.

L. Licensing

In addition to all other applicable licenses and certifications, the general contractor is required to

submit copy of the (Class A), General Contractor License issued by the Department of Buildings
of the City of Chicago.
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

I. PROPOSAL AND EXECUTION DOCUMENTS
A. Contractor’s Bid

The Contractor hereby acknowledges receipt of the Contract Documents for Contract No. 1454
containing a full set of Contract Documents, including, but not limited to, a) Standard Terms and
Conditions (Book 2), b) Addenda Nos. {none unless indicated here)
Addendum #1 02/21/07, Addendum #2 02/26/07, Addendum #3 02/27/07
Addendum_#4 02/28/07 ‘

c) Project Information, Instructions, and Execution Documents (Book 1), d) Technical Specifications (Book

3}, and e} Plans and Drawings.

Further, the Contractor, having inspected the Site and become familiar with the conditions affecting the
cost of the Work and with the requirements of the Contract, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, necessary
tools, materials and other work necessary to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner the TYPE OF
WORK for PROJECT located at the Site designated as required by and in strict accordance with the
Contract Documents for the Base Contract Price listed on the next page. It is stipulated that said Base
Contract Price inciudes a Contingency Fund as specified in Part I. “Project Information.™

The agreement between the parties includes not only this instrument, but also the remaining Contract
Documents as described in the Standard Terms and Conditions, and all of which shall be binding on the
parties hereto.

Time is of the essence of this Contract. The Contractor agrees that it will commence the performance of
the Work on the date set forth in the Notice to Proceed issued by the Commission and that it will complete
the Work within the time set forth in Part I “Project Information.”

The Base Contract Price listed below, as adjusted from time to time pursuant to the Contract Documents,
shall be full compensation to the Contractor for having well and faithfully completed the Work, free and
clear of all claitns, liens, and charges whatsoever, of any kind or nature, and in full compliance with the
Contract.

Payment for the Work will be made in the manner set forth in the Standard Terms and Conditions.

The Contractor warrants that it has not employed any person to solicit or secure this Contract upon any
agreement for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee, Breach of this warranty shall give
the Commission the right to terminate the Contract, or, at its discretion, to deduct from the Contract Price
or consideration the amount of such commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fees. This warranty
shall not apply to any commission payable by the Contractor upon contracts or sales secured or made
through bona fide established commercial or selling agencies maintained by the Contractor for the purpose
of securing business.

The Contractor, being duly sworn, deposes and says on oath that no disclosures of ownership interests have
been withheld; the information provided therein to the best of its knowledge is current; and the undersigned

proposes to furnish the insurance and the Performance and Payment Bond required by the Contract
Documents.
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO

Contract No. 1454

Unit Prices to be applied to work beyond the limits identified on the drawings,
specifications, Soil reports and Environmental report in Book 3.

Type of Work Unit Price

1 Transportation and disposal of contaminated soil (unsuitable — | $30.00 per ton
over dig)

2 | Excavation, transportation and disposal of contaminated soil $45.00 per ton
(unsuitable — over dig) '

3 | Excavation, transportation and disposal of in-place non- $25.00 per ton
impacted soil (unsuitable — over dig)

4 | Transportation and disposal of non-impacted soil (unsuitable- | $25.00 per ton
over dig)

5 | Demolition, removal, transport and disposal of underground $30.00 per ton
concrete remnants

6 | Excavation, transportation and disposal of clean construction $25 per ton
and demolition debris

7 | UST removal (tank of <5000 gal capacity) $5,500 per tank

8 | UST removal (tank of 5000-10,000 gal capacity) $8,500 per tank

9 | UST removal (tank of >10,000 gal capacity) $12,000 per tank

10 | Bulk UST pump-out (liquids) $.50 per gal

11 | Waste characterization sample analysis and obtain disposal $2000.00 per
authorization : sample

12 | Contaminated water — drummed $300.00 per drum

13 _| Contaminated water — bulk disposal $.50 per gallon

14 | Contaminated water — bulk permitted MWRD $.15 per gallon

15 | Additional pavement base material CA-6 $38.00 per cubic

yard

16 [ Site Survey - for verification of additional excavation/backfill | $2000 per site

quantities survey
NOTES:

1. Unit prices will be used for beyond the limits identified on the drawings,
specifications Soil Report and Environmental Report in Book 3. Refer to
drawings and specifications for soil contamination limits, UST aillowance
quantities, and contaminated groundwater quantities that are to be included in the

base contract price.

All work associate with the above unit prices shall be approved by the
Commissioner’s Representative in writing prior to proceeding.
Environmental unit prices inciude the removal of unforeseen underground storage

tanks and associated products, sludge and contaminated soil associated with the

UST basin.,

13
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

B. Acceptance of the Bid

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this instrument to be executed in two (2) original

counterparts the day and year first above written,

PUBLIC BUILDING {§OM

CONTRACTING PARTY
(Print or type names underneath all signatures)

Castle Construction Corporation

ISSION OF CHICAGO

' p
aiAman
3062 W, 167th Street, Markham,IL 60428

Contractor Name

G
<

Address

By President
Rob e&)ﬂ lum Title of Signatory
ATTEST:
By ;l(ﬁ;ffl (2041 1M, F’culuméo Secretary
Kathleen M. Palumbo Title
CORPORATE SEAL
If a Partnership:
Partner Address
Partner Address
Partner Address
- If a Sole Proprietorship:
Signature
State of IL
0 before e on this _ 6th day of _March 2007
LA HULNYT ?MM // 7 (SEAL)
Notary Publi¢ Sighature '
. .Commission Expires: _(02/25/08 OFFCIAL SEAL
PATRICIA A SWANSON

15

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:02/256/08

L T AL RV
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

C. Corporate Resolution (if a Corporation)

L, the undersigned, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the following is a complete, true and correct copy of
certain preambles and resolutions of the board of directors of
Castle Construction Corporation

a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Illinois and
authorized to do business in the State of Ilinots, which resolutions were duly adopted at a duly called
meeting of said board held on . 20 - @ quorum being present, and are set
forth in the minutes of said meeting; that T am the keeper of the corporate seal and of the minutes and
records of said corporation; and that the said resolutions have not been rescinded or modified:

WHEREAS, this corporation submitted a bid, dated _March 6th , 2007 to the Public
Building Commission of Chicago, for Contract No. 1454  of said Commission;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the president or vice president and the secretary or
assistant secretary of this corporation be, and they are hereby, authorized and directed to execute contracts
for and on behalf of and under the name and seal of this corporation; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the aforesaid officers of this corporation be, and they are hereby,
authorized and directed to execute and deliver to the Commission, for and on behalf of this corporation,
such other and all documents as may be necessary or pertment to a contract, and to do and perform any and
all other acts relative thereto.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the following-named persons are the officers of this corporation duly qualified
and now acting as such:

President: Robert C, Blum

Vice President: : Michael A. Jarigese
Secretary: Kathileen M, Palumbo
Treasurer: Robert C. Blum
Assistant Secretary: .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the seal of said corporation,
this _ 6th dayof _ March 20 07, _

: rga,tfzijmm fodiundo

ryRathleen M. Palumbo
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

II1. PROPOSAL SUPPORT DOCUMENTS
A. Basis of Award (Award Criteria)

To promote the intended goal of economic opportunity and maximize the use of minerity personnel on this
project, the Public Building Commission of Chicago has established the Award Criteria formula for the
purpose of evaluating proposals and awarding the contract. A contract in the amount of the total Rase Bid
or Base Contract Price will be awarded to the responsible bidder with the lowest Award Criteria Figure.
The Public Building Commission of Chicago reserves the right to check all calculations for accuracy. The
fulfiltment of the Award Criteria does not abrogate the responsibilities of the Contractor to comply with
federal and state requirements under the Equal Employment Act and the Ilinois Human Rights Act.

1. Instructions

The Bidder shall complete the Award Criteria Formula and transfer the final Award Criteria Fi gure - Line
15 to the space provided on the itemnized proposal sheet. Failure to complete the formula may be cause for
rejection of the Bidder’s proposal. The successful bidder will be held responsible for adhering to the
figures submitted in Lines 1,2, 4, 6, 8, 10 and 12 during construction of the project.

Lines 2, 4 and 6 in the formula shall not be greater than fifty percent (50%) in each category for the scle
purpose of determining award of the contract. Similarly, lines 8, 10 and 12 shall not be greater than ten
{10%) percent in each category for the purpose of award criteria only. The fifty percent (50%) and ten
percent (10%) goals are not intended to restrict the total number of minority and female employees to be
used on the project, but only to establish limiting figures for use in the formula. Jourmmeyworker includes
Jjourneyworkers from the major trades listed herein, and the teamsters. Watchmen and custodial workers
are not creditable in the formula,

2. Award Criteria Formula 3, 326,035, 0057

Line 1. Base Bid, in figures l [l g %&I E %I -

Line 2. Percentage of the Journeyworkers hours that the Contractor
proposes to be worked by minority Journeyworkers during 5—
construction of the project. (Maximum figure 0.50) 0. 3

Line 3. Multiply Line 2 by Line 1 by (.04 )
20,6 (4. L4
Line 4, Percentage of total Apprentice hours that the Contractor 4
proposes to be worked by minority Apprentices during
construction of the project. {(Maximum figure (.50) Q. :S 4]

gl
o™

53
Line 5. Multiply Line 4 by Linc 1 by 0,03 39 ' 890 e 27

Line 6. Percentage of the total Laborer hours that the Contractor
propases to be worked by minority Laborers during 5 O
construction of the project. (Maximum figure 0.50) O ?
Line 7. Multiply Line 6 by Line 1 by 0.01 4lo, 030 U™
Line 8, Percentage of total Journeyworker hours that the Contractor

proposes to be worked by female Journeyworkers during the G 5
construction of the project. (Maximum figure 0.10) - 0

7 o
Line 9. Multiply Line 8 by Line 1 by 0.04 L 5,. 652 .o%?
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

Line 10. Percentage of total Apprentice hours that the Contractor

proposes 10 be worked by female Apprentices during O

construction of the project. (Maximumn figure 0.10) . O !3_ £
Line 11. Multiply Line 10 by Line 1 by 0.03 \'51 9 aq ¢ 035‘”
Line 12. Percentage of the total Laborer hours that the Contractor

proposes to be worked by female Laborers during

canstruction of the project. (Maximum figure 0,10} MS_

Line 13.  Multiply Line 12 by Line 1 by 0.01 4, L3, O

= R i 3«*@
Line 14. Summation of Lines 3,5,7.9, 11, and 13 ’g I

Line 15. Subtract Line 14 from Line 1 (= “Award Criteria Figure™) isf t E ( . & ?_5'% T kﬁ
& 971, 45, Sl

Award Criteria Figure (Insert Line 15 of Award Criteria Formula); $ 8,—@—7—‘—,—493—7—*2-9“

-

P e ﬁ:‘_ PT . 4 -
3, Community Hiring Bonuses 5 K i’;? c;, o .l (Q"m

In order to encourage maximum employment of interested and available residents of the project community
on this project, the following bonus calculations shall apply:

a) In calculating the hours worked by minority and women journeyworkers, apprentices,
and laborers under the Award Criteria set out in Part IILA. “Basis of Award (Award
Criteria),” all hours worked by minority and women journeyworkers, existing
apprentices, and laborers who are residents of the project community shall be multiplied
by 1.5.

b) In calculating the hours worked by minority and women apprentices under the Award
Criteria sct out in Part 11l “Proposal Support Documents,” all hours worked in new
apprenticeships by minority and women apprentices who are residents of the project
community shall be multiplied by 2.0.

Definitions

“Actual residents of the City of Chicago” shall mean persons domiciled within the City of Chicago.

The domicile is an individual’s one and only true, fixed, and permanent home and principal
establishment,

“Residents of the project community” shall mean persons domiciled within the Ward in which the Site
is located.

“New Apprenticeship” shall mean an apprenticeship begun for a person who has not held an
apprenticeship card within ninety (90) days prior to beginning the project.

4. Liguidated Damages

The Contractor hereby consents and agrees that, in the event that it fails to comply with each of the
minimum commitments submitted with this Proposal on Lines 2, 4, 6, 8, 10, and 12 of the Award Criteria
Formula, covering minority and female Journeyworkers, apprentices, and laborers respectively, the
following shall apply.

If the total hours in any category for which a percentage is assigned in Lines 2, 4, 6, 8, 10, or 12 of the
Award Criteria equals zero at the completion of the work, then a net deficiency of the entire percentage
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

assigned will be deemed to exist. For any net deficiency in each category, the following amounts shall be
deducted as liquidated damages from monies due the Contractor and the Contract Sum modified
accordingly:

a) For each full one (1%) percent deficiency of minority Journeyworkers not utilized — four
cents per each hundred dollars of the base bid calculated as follows:

Line 1 x 04
100

Each one (1%) percent deficiency toward the goal for female Jouneyworkers (Line 8) shall
be calculated in the same way.

b) For each full one (1%) percent deficiency of minarity apprentices not utilized — three cents
per hundred dollars of the base bid calculated as follows:

Line 1 x 03
100

Each one (1%) percent deficiency toward the goal for female apprentices (Line 10} shall be
calculated in the same way,

¢} For each one (1%) percent deficiency of minority laborers not utilized — one cent per each
hundred dollars of the base bid calculated as follows:

Line 1 x 01
100

Each one (1%) percent deficiency toward the goal for fernale laborers (Line 12) shall be
calculated in the same way.

d) Liquidated damages, if any, will be calculated for the first pay requests reflecting fifty percent
{50%) completion, seventy-five percent (75%) completion, and ninety percent (90%)
completion, respectively, based upon the Contractor's pay request together with all attendant
certified payrolls and other required documentation of minority and women employment. The
accrued liquidated damages and interest will be added to the retention provided elsewhere in
this contract. The amount of liquidated damages due to the Commission under this provision
will bear compound interest at the rate of 5% per annum, compounded monthly from the date
of the Natice to Proceed to the date of approval of a deductive change order for liquidated
damages. Should the total amount of liquidated damages due under all provisions of this
contract exceed the amount of the Commission’s retainage, compound interest on the amoumt
over and above the retainage will continue to accrue until the entire amount of liquidated
damages and compound interest is paid to the Commission.

¢) The Commission is aware that certain subcontract agreements under this contract may require
subcontractors to contribute to payment of liquidated damages assessed under this provision.
Shotild enforcement of subcontract liquidated damages provisions result in an aggregate total
of subcontractor liquidated damages greater than the liquidated damages assessed hereunder
against Contractor, then Contractor must pay the excess pro rata as a bonus to each

subcontractor exceeding its subcontract commitments for minority or women employment, or
both.

5. Reporting

In accordance with this commitment, the Contractor must submit both the Contractor’s Payroll Record
Form and the Contractor’s Recapitulation of Minority and Female Worker Hours and Percentages Form on
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
‘ Contract No. 1454

a monthly basis. All Subcontractors shall be listed on the Contractor’s Recapitulation Form whether active
or not. For the purpose of this report, the following group categories will be used:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

The classification "White" includes person of Indo-European descent.

The classification "Black” or "African-American” includes persons having origins in any of the
black racial groups of Africa.

The classification "Hispanic” includes persons whose origins are from Mexico, Puerto Rico, Cuba,
Central or South America, the Caribbean Islands or other Spanish culture or origin, regardless of
race.

The classification "Native American™ includes persons who are Native Americans by virtue of
tribal association.

The classification "Asian-Pacific” includes persons whose origins are from East Asia, Southeast
Asia, the Pacific Islands or the Indian sub-continent,

The classification "Other" includes qualified individuals with disabilities who meet legitimate
skill, experience, education or other requirements of employment positions held or sought and
who perform the essential function with or without reasonable accommodation and other groups or
other individuals found by the Public Building Commission of Chicago to be socially and
economically disadvantaged and to have suffered actual racial or ethnic discrimination and
decreased opportunities to compete in Chicago area markets.

6. Major Trades

Asbestos Workers Operating Engineers
Boiler Makers Painters

Bricklayers Pile Driver Mechanics
Carpenters Pipe Fitters/Steam Fitters
Cement Masons Plasterers

Electricians Plumbers

Elevator Construction Roofers

Glaziers Sheet Metal Workers
Mechanists Sprinkler Fitters
Machinery Movers Technical Engineers
Omamental Iron Workers Tuck Pointers

Lathers

For approval of other trades for consideration in the Award Criteria Formula, written approval should be
requested from the Commission,

7. Trade Participation - For Information Only

The following information must be supplied by the Contractor for the purposes of evaluating figures
supplied in the Award Criteria Formula. It is understood that these figures are estimates only and are not to
be considered as limiting in any manner actual participation on the project.

Anticipated levels of minority participation, to be expressed as percentages, must be supplied for each
trade, whether attributable to the Contractor’s work force or any Subcontractor which will be active on this

project,
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

TRADE PARTICIPATION PERCENT OF MINORITY
Carpenters 50Z
Labor : 50Z
Bricklavers 50%
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO

Contract No. 1454

v, ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS TO BE EXECUTED

Affidavit Of Noncollusion

STATE OF ILLINOIS }
} 58
COUNTY OF CO0K }
Robert C. Blum , being first duly sworn, deposes and says that:

{1 He/She is
President
(Owner, Partner, Officer, Representative or Agent) of
Castle Construction Corporation
the Bidder that has submitted the attached Bid;

(2) That Bidder is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and of all
pertinent circumstarices respecting such Bid:

(3) Such Bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham bid;

(4) Neither Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives, employees, or
parties in interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded, connived, conspired, or agreed, directly
or indirectly, with any other Bidder, firmm, or person to submit a collusive or sham bid in connection with
the Contract for which the attached bid has been submitted or to refrain from bidding in connection with
such Contract, or has in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or
communication or conference with any other Bidder, fim, or person to fix the price or prices in the
attached bid or in that of any other Bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price of
any other Bidder, or to secure through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement any
advantage against the Public Building Commission of Chicago or any person interested in the proposed
Contract; and

3) The price or prices quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by any
collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any of its agents,
Tepresentatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this affiant.

(6) The Bidder is not barred from bidding as a result of having violated ilinois Criminal Code, 720
ILCS 5/33E-3 (Bid-rigging), 720 ILCS 5/33E-4 (Bid rotating) or the Prevailing Wage Act, 30 ILCS
370401 through.ji?ﬂ/?

6th dayof _ March 20 07

A i T OFFIGIAL SEAL

itary Public, State of Tllinois PATRICIA A SWANSON
(Title) NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
My Commission expires: 02/25/08 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:02/25/08

LN A S A I L N R A S P
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
’ Contract No. 1454

SCHEDULE B - Jeint Venture Affidavit
(1 of 3)

This form need not be filled in if all joint venturers are MBE/WBE firms. In such case, however, g written
Joint venture agreement among the MBE/WBE firms should be submitted. Each MBE/WBE joint venturer
must also attach a copy of their current certification letter,

1. Name of joint venture N/A

2. Address of joint venture

3. Phone number of joint venture

4. Identify the firms that comprise the joint venture

A. Describe the role(s) of the MBE/WBE firm(s) in the joint venture. (Note that a “clearly defined
portion of work™ must here be shown as under the responsibility of the MBE/WBE firm.)

B. Describe very briefly the experience and business qualifications of each non-MBE/WRE joint
venturer,

5. Nature of joint venture's business

6. Provide a copy of the joint venture agreement,
7. Ownership: What percentage of the joint venture is claimed to be owned by MBE/WBE? %o
8. Specify as to:

A. Profit and loss sharing %

B. Capital contributions, including equipment %

C. Other applicable ownership interests, including ownership options or other agreements which
restrict ownership or control.

D. Describe any loan agreements between joint venturers, and identify the terms thereof,
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9.

10.

PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454 '

SCHEDULE B - Joint Ventare Affidavit (2of 3)

Control of and participation in this Contract: Identify by name, race, sex, and "firm" those individuals
(and their titles) who are responsible for day-to-day management and policy decision making,
including, but not limited to, those with prime responsibility for: I

A. TFinancial decisions

N/A

B. Management decisions such as:

1) Estimating

2)  Marketing and Sales

3)  Hiring and firing of management personnel

4) Other

C. Purchasing of major items or supplies

D. Supervision of field operations

E. Supervision of office personnel

F. Describe the financial controls of the joint venture, e.g., will a separate cost center be established;
which venturer will be responsible for keeping the books; how will the expense therefor be
reimbursed; the authority of each joint venturer to commit or obligate the other. Describe the
estimated contract cash flow for each Joint venturer.

(. State approximate number of operational personnel, their craft and positions, and whether they
will be employees of the majority firm or the joint venture,

Please state any material facts of additional information pertinent to the control and structure of this

Joint venture.

24 ENGINE COMPANY 70




PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

SCHEDULE B - Joint Venture Affidavit (3 of 3

THE UNDERSIGNED SWEAR THAT THE FOREGOING STATEMENTS ARE CORRECT AND
INCLUDE ALL MATERIAL INFORMATION NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY AND EXPLAIN THE
TERMS AND OPERATIONS OF QUR JOINT VENTURE AND THE INTENDED PARTICIPATION
BY EACH JOINT VENTURER IN THE UNDERTAKING. FURTHER, THE UNDERSIGNED
COVENANT AND AGREE TO PROVIDE TO THE PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF
CHICAGO CURRENT, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE INFORMATION REGARDING ACTUAL
JOINT VENTURE WORK AND THE PAYMENT THEREFOR AND ANY PROPOSED CHANGES IN
ANY OF THE JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENTS AND TO PERMIT THE AUDIT AND
EXAMINATION OF THE BOCOKS, RECORDS, AND FILES OF THE JOINT VENTURE, OR THOSE
OF EACH JOINT VENTURER RELEVANT TO THE JOINT VENTURE, BY AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVES OF THE COMMISSION. ANY MATERIAL MISREFRESENTATION WILL RE
GROUNDS FOR TERMINATING ANY CONTRACT WHICH MAY BE AWARDED AND FOR
INITIATING ACTION UNDER FEDERAL OR STATE LAWS CONCERNING FALSE STATEMENTS.

Note: If, after filing this Schedule B and before the completion of the joint venture's work on this Contract,
there is any significant change in the information submitted, the joint venture must inform the Public
Building Commission of Chicago, either directly or through the General contractor if the joint venture is a
subcontractor.

N/A

Name of Joint Venturer

Name of Joint Venturer

Signature Signature

Name Name

Title Title

Date Date

State of County of State of County of

On this day of , 20 On this day of . 20

before me appeared (Name)

before me appeared {Name)

to me personally known, who, being duly sworn,
did execute the foregoing affidavit, and did state
that he or she was properly authorized by

(Name of Joint Venture)

to me persanally known, who, being duly sworn,
did execute the foregoing affidavit, and did state
that he or she was properly authorized by
(Name of Toint Venture)

to execute the affidavit and did so as his or her
free act and deed.

to execute the affidavit and did so as his or her
free act and deed.

Notary Public

Commission expires;
(SEAL)

Notary Public

Commission expires:

_ (SEAL)
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P1/24/20086 22:52 1‘339?539 CASTLE cnusw”rmhl PAGE

PUBLIC RUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract Nu, 1454

SCHEDULE C « Letter of Intant from MBEWEE
To Parform As
Subcontractor, Subconsultant, and/or Material Supplier (1 0f 2

SCHEDULE C AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS MUST BE
SUBMITTED WITH BID

Name of Project: f:‘fef"’ S‘:'J-HT\D\) =10

Projest Nl.fmbcr: _Liii |

FROM.

U S TN N VY N

(Name of MBE or WRE)

™
A} -~ \ ‘
C'AQTLC (--OfQST’d*" Cher) and Public Building Commission of Chicago

(Name of General Bidder;

The undersigned intenda i performn work in connaction with the abovesrefercnced project a8 (check ons):

£ Sole Proprictor ‘X a Corpovation

aPastnership & Joint Ventun:

The MBE/WEE saius of ine undemsigned is confirmed by the amtached Letier of Cortification. dated
OUST 3D, 300 & In addition. n the case wheee 1be undersigned is 3 Toine Ventore With &
rom-MBE/WBE firm, o Schedule B. Joint Venture Affidavit, is provided.

The undersigned is propared w pravide the Follawing described services of rapply the following deacribed
oodds in comnection with the above-ramcd project, . .
! T AXOAUANg ) N SiTEadde

The above-described services o goods ste offered foc the following price, with terma of payment as
atipuiaied ir v Contract Documents.
_2A0,000:80

] ENGINE GOMPANY 10
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. PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contvacs No. 1454

e SCHEDULE C - Letter of Intent from MRE/WEE
To Perform As
Subcontractor, Subconsvlwant, and/or Material Supplier (2of 2)

PARTIAL PAY ITEMS

for ny of the above ltoms tur are partial pay items, specifically describe the work snd subcontrmet doltar
ATt ! J
21

If mare apace ix needed v fully describe the MBE/AWRE firm's proposed scope of work snd/vr payment
acheduie, atach edditionat shectfs).

SUB-BUBLONTRACTING LEVELS

{ I % of the dolinr value of the MBY/WBE subcontragl wil] be sublet la non - MBEMWBE contractorm.
__D_ % uf the dollar value of the MBR/WBE nyiconttact will be aublct to MBR/WBE contiagion.

1f MBEWRE svbeontracior will pot be 2ub-subcontracting any of e work described in this Sehedule, o
zero (0) wuat be filled in cach blonk above. I more than J0% pereent of the value of the MBT/WBE
subeontmetor’y scope of worl will be sublet, 3 brief explenation and description of the work to he sublet
Thugl be provided,

The ondersigned will eoter imo 1 farmpl agreement (ot the above work with the Clencral Bidder,
wonditionad upon Ita ¢xooution of & contract With the Poblic Building Comasesion of Chdengo, and will do
so within five () working days of receipt of a notice of C.'ommc} award Bom the Cormminsion,
By: \ ;
1] - K £ XO UANSE
Neme of MBE/WHE Firm (Print)
SI8 O

P08 -G A 3R
Phone

IF AFPLICABLE:
By
Joint Vemure Partaer (Print) Signature o
Date Name (Prinn

MBE__ _ WBE ___ Non-MBE/WBE ___
PFhome
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Gity of Chicago

Richard M. Daley, Muyor
f z -

Departient of
Procuresent Services

Barbara A. Lumpkin
Chief Procurement Officer

City Hall, Room 403

121 North JaSalle Strust
Chicagn, linois 60602
(312) M44-4900

(312) 744-2949 (TTY)
http:ﬂwww.nityof‘chirago.org

> .| i "";l*I 3

August 30, 2006

]‘ /‘)_u.‘; -

Mary Sievers, President
M&K Excavating, Inc,
10910 South Eastwood Drive
Palos Hills, Illinois 60465

Dear Ms, Sievers:

The City.of Chicago Department of Procurement Services (“Department”)
has undertaken an evaluation of procurement policies and procedures
including those utilized within the M/WBE and DBE certification unit. In-'
light of this evaluation and in anticipation of streamlining our procedures,

 the Department extends your WBE certification until September 1,

The Department may request additional information from you prior to the
expiration of the couttesy period. This information will assist us in making
a determination on the recertification of your company. You will receive
additional information from the Department in the coming days.

As you know, your firm’s participation on contracts will be credited only
toward WBE in the following specialty area(s):

Hauling; Excavating; Snow Plowing; Grading

If you have éhy questions, please contact our office at 312-742-0766.
Sinesrely,

L

eputy Proc ent Officer

mck

»
BUILDING CRICAGO TOGETHER




PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

SCHEDULE C - Letter of Intent from MBE/WBE
To Perform As
Subcontractor, Subconsultant, and/or Material Supplier (1 of 2)

SCHEDULE C AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS MUST BE
SUBMITTED WITH BID

Name of Project: __Engine Company 70

Project Number: __ 1454
FROM:

De S Midwedd (onstuction Co e & e

{Name of MBE or WBE)

TO:

Castle Construction Corporation and Public Building Commission of Chicago

(Name of General Bidder)

The undersigned intends to perform work in connection with the above-referenced project as {check one):

a Sote Proprictor ' X a Corporation
a Partnership a Joint Venture

The MBE/WBE status of the undersigned is confirmed by the attached Letter of Certification, dated
- - In addition, in the case where the undersigned is a Joint Venture with a
non-MBE/WRE firm, a Schedule B, Joint Venture Affidavit, is provided.

The undersigned is prepared to provide the following described services or supply the following described
go0ds in connection with the above-named project.
Carpentry

The above-described services or goods are offered for the following price, with terms of payment as
stipulated in the Contract Documents. '
| 273,006 .06
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

SCHEDULE C - Letter of Intent from MBE/WEBE
To Perform As
Subcontractor, Subeonsultant, and/or Material Supplier (2 of 2)

PARTIAL PAY ITEMS

For any of the above items that are partial pay items, specifically describe the work and subcontract dollar
amount:

If more space is needed to fully describe the MBE/WBE firm's proposed scope of work and/or payment
schedule, attach additional sheet(s).

SUB-SUBCONTRACTING LEVELS

O % of the dollar value of the MBE/WBE subcontract will be sublét to non-MBE/WBE contractors.

O % of the dollar value of the MBE/WRE subcontract will be sublet to MBE/WRE contractors.

If MBE/WBE subcontractor will not be sub-subcontracting any of the work described in this Schedule, a
zero (0) must be filled in each blank above. If more than 10% percent of the value of the MBE/WBE
subcontractor's scope of work will be sublet, a brief explanation and description of the work to be sublet
must be provided.

The undersigned will enter into a formal agreement for the above work with the General Bidder,

conditioned npon its execution of a contract with the Public Building Commission of Chicago, and will do
50 within five (5) working days of receipt of a notice of Contract award from the Commission.

DeStiduestonsinginle (I Dsloke

Narrg (fgl gjlx,fBEFirm (Print) Signaturem ff}’dﬂ C }:’.e I O’W

Date Name (Print)

113-264..52¢c0
Phone
IF APPLICABLE:
By:
Joint Venture Partner {Print} . Signature
Date MName (Print)

MBE____ WBE___ Non-MBE/WBE ___

Phone .

o7 ENGINE COMPANY 70
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City of Chicepo August 24, 2006
Bichard M. Daler, Mayor
Degartgecat of ' Danton Fislder, CEO
! vk . )
Prosarmser: Servens D & S Midwest Construction Co.
Borbars A. Limsplin 11509 8. Elizabeth Street
Chie] Prosurement Oficer Chicago, IL 60643
{ity Hall, Boom 403
Yab Mol LaSalls Strest :
Chivega, Hinats S368Y : Annual Certificate Expires: August 1, 2007
A13} THA-4900 .
%3! 2 2412948 (7T VYendor Number: 1070983
hite/iwaw ciiyodthioags. oy Dear Mr. Fisider:

Congratulations on your continued eligibility for certification as a MBE by the City of
Chicago. This MBE certification is valid until August 2010; however your firm must be re-
validated annually. Your firm's next annual validation is required by August 4, 2007,

As a condition of cortinued cartification during this five ysar period, you must file a No-
Change Affidavit within 80 days prior {0 the date of expiration. Failure to file this Affidavit
will resutt in the termination of your certification. Please note that you must include &
copy of your most current Federal Corporate Tax Return. You must alsc notify the City
of Chicago of any changes in ownership or control of your firm or any other matters or
facts affecting your firr's eligibility for certification.

The City may commence action to remove your firm's eligibility if you fail to notify us of any
changes of facts affecting your firm's certification or if your firm otherwise fails to tooperate
with the City in any inquiry or investigaticn. Removal of eligibility procedures may also be
commenced if your firm is found to be involved in bidding or contractual irreguiarities.

Your firm’s name will be listed in the City's Directory of Minority Business Enterprises and
Wamen Business Enterprises in the specialty area(s) of:

Carpantry Servicas

Your firm'e participation on City contracts will be credited only toward MBE goais in your
arsa(s) of specially. While your participation on City contracts is not Bmited to your
specialty, credit toward MBE goals will be given only for work done in the specialty
category.

Thank you for your continued interest in the City's Minority and Women Business
Enterprise Programs. S

i

HORIDGDS

]

LAUymy




PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

SCHEDULE C - Letter of Intent from MBE/WBE

To Perform As
Subeontractor, Subconsultant, and/or Material Supplier (1 of 2)

SCHEDULE C AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS MUST BE

SUBMITTED WITH BID
Name of Project: &Ml Camia NY Zo
Project Number: ! |
FROM:

(GG, /"/As.m.(rm /NS MBE_,~" _WBE

(Name of MBE or WBE) [

TO:

/
< \.(Cs{'! anf and Public Building Commission of Chicago
(Name of General Bidder)

The undersigned intends to perform work in connection with the above-referenced project as (check one):

— . aSole Proprietor ‘/aCorporatjcm

a Partnership a Joint Venture

The MBE/WRE status of the undersigned is confirmed by the attached Letter of Certification, dated
. In addition, in the case where the undersigned is a Joint Venture with a
non-MBE/WRE firm, a Schedule B, Joint Venture Affidavit, is provided.

The undersigned is prepared to provide the following described services or supply the following described
goods in conpection with the above-named project.
I(/{;Qr&cst\lk:’ ;l

Ed

The above-described services or goods are offered for the following price, with terms of payment as

stipulated in the Contract Documents.
|, 500,080.00
£ 4
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

SCHEDULE C - Letter of Intent from MBE/WBE
Te Perform As '
Subcontractor, Subconsultant, and/or Material Supplier (2 of 2)

PARTIAL PAY ITEMS

For any of the above items that are partial pay items, specifically describe the work and subcontract dollar
amount:

If more space is needed to fully describe the MBE/WBE firm's proposed scope of work and/or payment
schedule, attach additional sheet(s).

SUB-SUBCONTRACTING LEVELS
& % of the dollar value of the MBE/WBE subcontract will be sublet to non-MBE/WBE contractors,
Q % of the dollar value of the MBE/WBE subcontract will be sublet to MBE/WBE contractors.

If MBE/WBE subcontractor will not be sub-subcontracting any of the work described in this Schedule, a
zero (0) must be filled in each blank above. If more than 10% percent of the value of the MBE/WRE

subcontractor's scope of werk will be sublet, a brief explanation and description of the work to be sublet
must be provided.

The undersigned will enter into a formal agreement for the above work with the General Bidder,
conditioned upon its execution of a contract with the Public Building Commission of Chicago, and will do

5o within five (5) working days of receipt of a notice of Contract award from the Commission.
By:

GAd Ny fnll ot

Name of MBE/WBE Firm (Print)

Signatu
o2 ale o Ceas & & ol

Date ) Name (Pfint)
713 204- 2780
Phone
- IF APPLICABLE:
By:
Joint Venture Partner (Print) Signature
Date Name (Print)

MBE WBE Non-MBE/WBE

Phone
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Zity of Chicago
lichard M. Daley, Mayor

Jepartment of
*rocurement Services

jarbara A. Lumpkin
“hief Pracurement (fficer

Zity Hatl, Room 403

121 North LaSatk: Sireet
“hicago, [ihinois 60602
312 744-4900

312) T44-2949 (TTY)

wtp:Awww citynfhicego.org

LL
L, |

HUILDING CHICAGT TOGETHER

|'d

IBARIIADS
adie

February 6, 2007

Anthony Garth, President

George Anthony Garth Masonry, Inc. dfb/a G.A.G Masonry, Inc.
11509 South Elizabeth Street

Chicago, IL. 60643

" Februa
50066253

Annual Centificate Expires:
Vendor Number:

1,21)38

Dear Mr. Garth:

We are pleased to inform you that George Anthony Garth Masoary, Inc.
certified as an MBE by the City of Chicago. This MBE certificztion is -
February 2011; however your firm must be re-validated annuall; Your fi
annual validation is required by February 1, 2008.

As a condition of continued certification during this five year periocd, you must
Change Affidavit within 60 days prior to the date of expiration. =zilure 1
Affidavit will result in the termination of your certification. Please ncte that:
include a copy of your most current Federal Corporate Tax Retiirn. You
notify the City of Chicago of any changes in ownership or control cf your fi
other matters or facts affacting your firrn's eligibility for certification.

The City may commence action to remove your firm's eligibility if yc 1 fail lo n
any changes of facts affecting your firm'’s certification or if your firr otherwi
cooperate with the City in any inquiry or investigation. Removal of e igibility pi
may alsc be commenced if your firm is found to be involved in bid ding or c
iregularities.

Your firm's name will be listed in the City's Directory of Minority Business E
and Women Business Enterprises in the specialty area(s) of:

asonry Contractor
Your firmv's participation on City contracts will be credited only towarc MBE go:
area(s) of specialty. While your participation on City contracts is not limite
specialty, credit toward MBE goals will be given only for work done in the
category.
Thank you for your caniinued interest in the City's Minority and "Women
Enterprise Frograms. .

Sincerely,

4 ' oS
(/b ri nt,rm;&j/—

puty Procutéement Officer

LAELAwld
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SCHEDLE C - Letter of Inteat from MBR/WBE
Subeon Ta Parform Ay
tenctor, Subeonsultant, and/op Material Supplier (1 of 2

SGHEDULECANDSUPPORTINGDOCUMWI‘SMUSTEE

. SUBMITTED BID '
Nume ot projecs |22 pves )y e &) : 10

PROM: ‘
(Name oF MBR o WEE) - — MBE_L%H

TO: '
-ﬁ—ﬂ—ﬁﬂd_&ggﬁ\

(Name of Generat Bider) tnd Pudlic Building Comvmisaion of Chicage

' N
heundemznadMiopaﬁmmmmuﬁmmmuhn 3 project sx (ehack onsye
e __ 380l Propristor _chmmm |

a jop

The i
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PUBLIC RUILDING COMMESSION OF CHRICAGOD
Conguct No. 1454

scmc-ummnm&mmw
To Perform As -
Subcontractor, Sobeansultant, gnd/or Matesintl Snpplier (2 ot )

PARTIAL PAY ITEMS .
For amy of the 5 e} pay § ' ; ‘
amy mm;munmunymawﬁnﬂymuﬂnMudeoﬂu

If more space is wooted t0 fully doserbe
"‘hﬂd“lt.ﬂlllﬂhﬂﬂﬁm:ua(l?”_ the: MEE/WRE firm's woposed acope of wark andor payment

L) ONTRACTING LEVELS
%nflhadol!r%hnafﬁ:mmEmmm will ummmm.mmcmm
% of the doltar vafuc of the MEE/WBE sibcontraet will be subilet 10 MEB/WBE contrantors,

I MBE/WBE subcontractor Wi noy b stb-subconiracing any of the work depcribed i this Schezuls, o

m(ﬂ)mwhﬁﬂdinmmukam IF more dhn 10%
percent of the valua of IWWBE
m%WWMWMMAWWwwmm:QQWx&MM

AM - P3

.
L r L

ﬂg_um;m-mmurimﬂmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Wﬂomwtmaafmm&ahblicBﬂ i icapy
; r Commizsion or Chicagn,
50 within firv; (5} warking days of resoip oramdwmmmmmmm. " il do

MofWF‘Wm : Signatwre

R

PR Q0700
o /00

¥ APPLICABLE:
By:
Jaint Venhere Paroc (Pring o Signatune .
Daps Naoe (Print) i
—_ MEE___WBE. . Non-MBRAWEE
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City of Chicago
Richard M. Daley, Mayor

Department of
Procurement Services

Barbara A, Lumpkin
Chief Procurement Officer

City Hall, Room 403

121 North LaSalle Street
Chicago, Illinois 60602
{312) 744-4900

(312) 744-2949 (TTY)

http/feww cityofehicago.org

]

BUILDING CHICACO TOGETHER

.TD: 17833397589

July 13, 2006

Nand Belani, President

Genex Corporation

1411 Opus Place, Suite 120
Dowmners Grove, llinois 60515

Dear Mr. Belani:

The City of Chicago Department of Procurement Services (“Department”)
has undertaken an evaluation of procurement policies and procedures
including those utilized within the M/WBE and DBE certification unit. In
light of this evaluation and in anticipation of streamiining our procedures,

the Department extends your MBE certification until
April 1, 2007.

The Department may request additional information from you prior to th‘e
expiration of the courtesy period. This information will assist us in making
a determination on the recertification of your company. You will receive
additional information from the Department in the coming days.

As you know, your firm's participation on contracts will be credited only
toward MBE goals in the following specialty area(s):

Engineering and Drafting Services; Contract Engineering; Database
Services; Information Technology; Electrical Distribution Systems;
Inspection and Testing of Materials

If you have any questions, please contact our office at 3 12-742-0766.

F.1




PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454 -

SCHEDULE D - Affidavit of General Coniractor Regarding MBE/WBE Participation
(10f2)

Name of Project: __Engine Company 70

STATE OF ILLINOIS ]
] 58
COUNTY OF COOK }

In connection with the above-captioned contract, | HEREBY DECLARE AND AFFIRM that T am the

President
Title
and duly authorized representative of

Castle Construction Corporation
Name of General Contractor
whose address is

3062 W. 167th Street

in the City of _Markham ,Stateof __I1linois

and that I have personally reviewed the material and facts submitted with the attached Schedules of
MBE/WBE participation in the above-referenced Contract, including Schedule C and Schedule B (if
applicable), and the following is a statement of the extent to which MBE/WBE firms will participate in this
Contract if awarded to this firm as the Contractor for the Project.

Dollar Credit Toward MBE/WBE
Type of Work to be Done in
Name of MBE/WBE Contractor Accordance with Schedule C Goals
MBE WBE
-
M x SRe e, aomm&\‘smmm s 390,00

DS Mevwes Caapewiim s 127,000 |s
ot g | MWegon 1 | ;
Gobl, Mes ol Mmm\\ujl s 1,£00,000

o«

€5
o

A
el Seel | Seeey 3 3
 Cawt (o, | elernuc el [sBoo0oc)s

$ $

A

Total Net MBE/WBE Credit|$ Z{f‘ ?.7_, ocols 270, 00

Percent of Total Base Bid 2@7 % 4 s [ %

The General Contractor may count toward its MBE/WBE goal a portion of the total dollar value of a
contract with a joint venture equal to the percentage of the ownership and control of the MBE/WBE
partner.
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
' Contract No, 1454 '

SCHEDULE D - Affidavit of General Contractor Regarding MBE/WBE Participation
(2 of 2)

SUB-SUBCONTRA CTING LEVELS

o

% of the dollar value of the MBE/WBE subcontract will be sublet to non-MBE/WBE contractors,
0 % of the dollar value of the MBE/WBE subcontract will be sublet to MBE/WBE contracfors.

If MBE/WBE subcontractor will not be sub-subcontracting any of the work described in this Schedule, a
zero (0) must be filled in each blank above.,

If more than 10% of the value of the MBE/WBE subcontractor's scope of work will be sublet, a brief
explanation and description of the work to be sublet must be provided.

The undersigned will enter into a formal agreement for the above work with the above-referenced
MBE/WBE firms, conditioned upon performance as Contractor of a Contract with the Commission, and
will do so within five (5) business days of receipt of a notice of Co the Commission.

By: "4
Castle Construction Corporation

Name of Contractor (Print} ' Signature N
March 6th, 2007 Robert €. Blum
Date Name (Print)

(708) 339-2600

Phone

IF APPLICABLE:

By:

Joint Venture Partner (Print) Signature

Date Name (Print)

MBE____ WBE___ Non-MBE/WBE

Phone/FAX

23 ENGINE COMPANY 70




PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454 ’

SCHEDULE E - Request for Waiver from MBE/WBE Participation

Date: March 6th, 2007

Montel M. Gayles, Executive Director
Public Building Commission of Chicago
Richard J. Daley Center

30 W. Washington Street, Room 200
Chicago, IL 60602

Dear Mr. Gayles:
RE: Comntract No.__ 1454

Project Title: Engine Company 70

In accordance with Section 24.01.10, the undersigned hereby requests a waiver/partial waiver from the
MBE/WBE provisions of Section 24.01.10. The undersigned certifies that it/we has/have been diligent in
our attempt to identify potential subcontractors certified as MBE/WRE to perform work in this project, that
such efforts have not been successful, and that it/we cannot meet the Minority/Women Business Enterprise
contract goal. These efforts are described below and are consistent with the "Request for Waiver"
provisions of the MBE/WBE Program as detailed in Section 24.01.10 as follows:

Documentation attached: yes, no

Based on the information provided above, we request consideration of this waiver request,

Sincerely,

Signature

Robert C. Blum
Print Name

President
Title

Castle Construction Corporation
Name of Firm

30 ENGINE COMPANY 70




PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO

Contract No. 1454

Afiidavit of Uncompleted Work

A, Work Under Contract

List below all work Bidder has under contract as either a general contractor or a subcontractor, mncluding all
pending low bids not yet awarded or rejected. In a joint venture, list only that portion of the work that is the
responsibility of the Bidder, The uncompleted dollar value is to be based upon the most recent estimate of .

the owner or engineer, and must include work subcontracted

to others. If no work is contracted, indicate

NONE,
Awards
' 1 2 . 3 4 Pending TOTALS
Proen OWEYE | Convecrod Sovth | Toom 2
| WelKwaryy Cenke Adio;ﬂm_;% 1
. ] Uudted | Uniled
Contract With Ctuua:;o (’. .DB Aivrtines | Al Lace,
Estimated Completion Date 1 /Oﬂ, O 106 | w106 | OF 00
Total Contract Price 3,006,000 24,323 006 6368 ecrd 1Y, 000 39, 91,000
Uncompleted Dollar Value if | ° . o C
Firm is the GC ], 803 00t 473 pon |3, 515 000 | 247, 000 12, 04, ooy
Uncompleted Doliar Value if | ST ' '
Figm is a Subcontractor
TOTAL VALUE OF ALL WORK ,_/-5 o2 9',

B. Uncompleted Work te be Completed with the Bidder’s own Forces

List below the uncompleted dollar value of work for each c

forces, including all

C. of this form. In a joint venture, list onl

contracted, indicate NONE.

it

2

w

ontract to be completed with the Bidder’s own
work indicated as awards pending. All work subcontracted to cthers will be listed on
y that portion of the work to be done by the Bidder. If no work is

Awards
Pending

TOTALS

Earthwork

o

Demolition

Sewer and Drain

' Foundation

Painting

Struct, Steel (Bldg Const.)

Ornamentat Steel (Bldg
Construction)

Miscellaneons Concrete

Fireproofing

IS CRR VI CIVEVIIVEY)

O OB [ool0|o

CoOPPOPpPPPIPId

oloolodblo PP

CopPDDobpEeP O

3t
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

Awards
Pendin

TOTALS

Masonry

HV.AC

Mechanical

Electrical

Plumbing

Roofing & Sheet Metal

Flooring & Tile Work

Drywall & Plaster Work

Ceiling Construction

Hollow Metal & Hardware

Glazing & Caulking

Miscellaneous Arch. Work

Landscaping

Fencing

Others (List)

b 0ODPOROLOP D B

OPNOOODPODLOLIDD 0O
copbLODOPOOOND O |-

O0bpOoPOLPLOLRPLDIOPLK

DlpOOPPLROLODPRPDLIO]-

TOTALS

32
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

C. Work Subcontracted to Others
List below all work, according to each contract on the preceding page, that the Bidder has subcontracted to

others. Do NOT include work to be performed by another general contractor in a joint venture. No work
may be indicated as subcontracted to others on awards pending. If no work is subcontracted, indicate

NONE.
_ Awards
1 2 3 4 Pending
Subcantractor 4/5 uh e 24 Suli<l 2RSS dés ‘6/50‘64
Type of Work YW; es Vot o< Vanples, Yerrles
Subcontract Price _ 2 Iy 2" OO ZZ: ?{2‘;“ .;;‘f O C£P, DOB g L‘: e
Amount Uncompleted A
Subconiractor
Type of Work

Subcontract Price

Amount Uncompleted

Subcontractor

Type of Work

Subcontract Price

Amount Uncompleted

Subcontractor

Type of Work

Subcontract Price

Amount Uncompleted

Subcontractor

Type of Work

Subcontract Price

Amount Uncompleted

Subcontractor

Type of Work

Subcontract Price

Amount Uncompleted

TOTAL Uncompleted
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1434

Affidavit of Unconipleted Work {continued)

1, being duly sworn, do hereby declare that this affidavit is a true and correct statement relating to ALL
uncomplet tracts of the undersigned for Federal, State, County, City, and private work including ALL
rk, AL pending low bids not yet awarded or rejected, and ALL estimated completion dates.

A March 6th, 2007
Signature Date
Robert C. Blum President
Name (Type or Print} Title
Castle Construction Corporation
Bidder Name
3062 W. 167th Street
Address
Markham, I1 60428
Ciry State Zip

E, /_ 5 M,ar.ch‘, i 2007
\‘\&{:u Y ‘ / {///{/LA (SEAL)
tary Public Vie_ / ‘
Commission expires:02/25/08 OFFCIAL SEAL
PATRICIA A SWANSON

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF M.LI
AQﬂY COMMISSION EKPIRES:OZI?;?:)SB

o A Al PN 5 2 S Nma N o N b

34 ENGINE COMPANY 70




L0/¥0

20/€0

£0/¢0

£0/80

20/40

L0/e0

ejeq
uonsidwion

pajnpayog .

b 144

%66

%9¢

%0}

%S

%S

T )
%

15 000'89
[BlouRD)

000’986 $

s 000'8

(3371 jeJjsusn

000°0£6'0 $

IS 00L's
|ejeust)
000’060t $

1S 00G'b1
WO/BI8UBS
000'00Z'7 $

18 00G
|Bieues)

00S'555'} $

18 009'vE
|BJausr)

000'8es $

8Zis
A19B1U0D
Aunowy

0160-909-2IE
26|BZU0%) SepInoT
siseulbu] eiewlld

Zv/8-865-80.
soyejjed ‘v sewer
94NNyl BUL

1090-2¢E8-ClLE
wyp ung

SjoellIY MedY

[00/-8PS-0E9
No0iqie AHE
AuegmeQ vSd

00L1-968-ClE
Mo ueq

se)e|20ssy '3 908

001 1-968-CIE
me-| ueqQ

sejeioossy g 908

199)|yaty

¢BBi-8SC-CLE
18yog|e0H Hegoy

‘uiny jisue.j obeoly)

Z6€.-86.-80.
UIBAIIOW UBI0ge(

T 'siitH anjo Aguned

ISLE-PE8-€LL
SUI[j0D [SBYOIN
YYD

P80-00F€LL
supjuel pelio
jejdsoH puejesoy

L09E-109-€4L
oquinjed uges
asee] pueT sincg

bEZL-ZOV-€LL
A0Do Honyod
8sE9] pua| sihog

UMD

0P 905 0Z 1-5# YHMS20u10721103(01dV IVV TV NOTANEIRAN A

PPY 2 qeyey
$8)S €
Ysep sng g uied]

MBN
Jejeeyiydwy
JoopinQ

geyesy
SUONE00T €
swiooljsey 8JeH,0

MBN
leydsoH
pUBjasSOY

qeysy
uoijonpuy
efe6fed aigH.Q

MON
uonebmw
Ise|d sigH,0O

j58]oid

ssaiboid U] sjoefold — v'¢ GOEY VIV
uopeiodio) uononysuocd apsen




0P 90 0T -5# YHMsaousIofN(01dy VTV NOTEBIEUY

989E-¥68-€L.L

siun 9 GG90-€G99-CIE uojjeziulepoy

|BIBUSD) oJepiseq peJd upens) uojs|g wodiy eJeH.0

90/L} %001 000220t $ ALS ofeayd Jo Ao shemy|epn

0056-8¥/-80/ - qeysy

ping/ubiseq Woeud pineq ‘I splel4 eldwA|O

90/Z} %68 000't6l'l $ sueiuysniny i8jue aunueio|

19008'%}) 009}-€8¥-CIE 0056-8¥7/-80L qeyey

piing/ubiseq  ejsnde)y seuioyl Woeig pineq 14 ofeoiyn

L0/.0 %S0 000'0Z6'C $ siouped W1 suelusnbny 8pAH suljusio]

1800221 SPL/-9v6-CLE 62€0-€09-CLE gqeyed ® MaN

g3l31 - gleuen) Jabuipunpyy Aueo s.i8]ed swoJer obeaiyn

L0/¥0 %04 000'/p.'e $ oossy ybnouogon Auno) oo [eadsoH juspiaoid

saseld 9 Priv-cc6-Cie YETL-COV-ELL qeyey AqqoT

|Bleuer) (legdwe) ujAey p|eALIOoYOS YiBN vodiy 81eH.0

L0/E0 %9 000’188y $ nit j[eqduwe) seuilly pajiuf } wie|-sauility. pajluf

siun ¢l 00} 1-968-ClE peel-2or-elL Uojjez|uispoly

|Bloues) maT ueg sse-} uyop Hodiy 81eH,0

80/20 %9t Q0E'ESL'y $ (iempio uowojog seuldlY Pejiufl  JojeAd| seulllly pajun

8jeg 9jejduion 975 P9jiyoiy T8UMD yoaJoid
uopejduiog % faenuo) -

painpayog unowy (penunuo)) ssaiBo.d | sjosfold - p'¢ GOEV VIV

uopesodion uonosnygsuo apsen




LO/1L0

20/v0

£0/10

FAVI A

ajeq
uonajdwon
pejnpayag

%66

%96

%16

% 66

ajedwion
%

1S 00€'9l
Jelsusn)

000't99'9 §

8000224
_m._wcmmv\S_O
000'000'GES

S 009'81
|eJausc)

0o0'00Z'L $

JS 006'6€E
WO
000'269'L $

3715
LYY
Aunowy

8C9/-€lE-ClE

wiay Bnog

WOOIV ulisny

0LOE-8Y/-80/
Aejzelg welim

As|zeid ‘M

00} l-968-Clt

ma ue(

[[eMPJOD) uowo[oS

0l0g-8¥.-80.
As|zeig weljjIiAd
Asjzeig '3 ‘M

R

20D 90S0T -5 PimsaouAPo1dy IV TYNOHINRIBA 4

pECI-CP-ELL
Agaj] anelg
sjA0g

1298-¢8.-L1lC
iswiey sswer

pieogd dojeae( |ejde))

LGLS-109€LL
AeejD aA8lS

seuljilly pelun

00€0-cee-80.
sebpug g8 ud
¢S L# wisIg jooyos

/UMD

qeyey
voduy e1eH.0
Aqqo1 G ‘wus L

MEN
‘AlUn 8)ey5 068D
Jajua) Uuoljed0AUC)

uonippvy

Hodiy o1eH,0
yinoS-saullly peliun
uohippy

sioull ‘AsndeH
[00YOS JalYM
yo0l0iq

(panunuoy) ssaiboig | sjosfold - p'¢ GOEV VIV

uofjesodion uoponisuo) apsed




PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

Affidavit Of Local Business

STATE OF ILLINOIS }
} 88

COUNTY OF COOK }

Robert C. Blum , being first duly swom, deposes and says that:
1. He/Sheis
President
(Owner, Partner, Officer)
of

Castle Construction Corporation
(the name of the Bidder that has submitted the attached Bid);

2. Bidder, or parmer with at least 50% interest in joint venture Bidder, . [1is [ lisnot
a “Local Business” as defined by the provisions of Section 22.18 of the Standard Terms and
Conditions (Book 2).

3. - Bidder, or partner with at least 50% interest in joint venture Bidder, [ Jdoes [ ]does not
have business locations outside the corporate limits of the City of Chicago.

If other business locations exist, provide business addresses and phone numbers:

4. Bidder, or partner with at least 50% interest in joint venture Bidder, currently employs
(insert number) regular full-time people, (insert number) of whom work at business
location{s) within the corporate limits of the City of Chicago.

5. Bidder, or partner(s) with at least 50% interest in joint venture Bidder, [ Jis [ Jisnot
subject to City of Chicago taxes.

President

(Title)
day of _March .20 _07

(SHALY

OFFICIAL SEAL

Notary Public, State of Illinois

Title) No‘rPATleA A SWANSON :
. . ARY PUBLIC, STATE OF
My Commission expires: 02 /25/08 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:IClI-é}zN!‘S(')%

e A A A P A8 P b P AN e
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

Statement Of Bidder's Qualifications

At the request of the Commission, the Bidder shall also submit additional information regarding the
capability of the Bidder to perform the Contract.

Bidder Castle Construction Corporation

Submitted By Robert C. Blum

Tite President

Permanent Main Office Address 3062 W, 167th Street, Markham, I1 60428
Local Address Same

Local Telephone No. and FAX No. (708) 339-2600 _ (708) 339-2659

How many years operating as contractor for work of this nature? 26 Years

List of recently completed contracts of similar dollar value and scope of work.
Please See Attached

Year of

Name/Address Doliar Amount
Contract

Nature of Project

b e R N G
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PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO
Contract No. 1454

Statement Of Bidder's Qualifications (continued)

The undersigned hereby authorizes any person, firm, or corperation to furnish any information requested by
the Public Building Commission of Chicago in verification of this Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications,

kf submitted by a corparation:

(a)
(b)
(c)

(d)

(e)

Corporation Name Castle Construction Corporation
State and City in which incorporated Markham, Illinois
If incorporated in another state, is firm authorized to do business in the State of Ilinois?

Yes No
Name and address of registered agent in Illinois

Names and titles of officers authorized to sign contracts
Robert C. Blum President

Name Title

Name : Title

If submitted by a partnership:

(a)
(b)
()

Firm Name
Official Address
Names of all Partners:

If submitted by an individual:

(a)
{(b)

Firm Name
The Owner

{c) Official Address

m to before me this __ 6th day of March 2007
{SEAL)
‘__Qommissio expires: 02/25/08 P AOI,FRE'CAIQ%SE#&L ON

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:02/25/08

O A A N N P A AN DB L S I O

a7 ENGINE COMPANY 70
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DISCLOSURE OF RETAINED PARTIES

A. Definitions and Disclosure Reguirements

1. As used herein, “Contractor” means a person or entity who has any contract or lease with the
Public Building Commission of Chicage (“Commission™).

2 Commission contracts and/or qualification submittals must be accompanied by a disclosure
statement providing certain information about attorneys, lobbyists, consultants, subcontractors,
and other persons whom the Contractor has retained or expects to retain with respect to the
contract or lease. In particular, the Contractor must disclose the name of each such person, his or
her business address, the name of the relationship, and the amount of fees paid or estimated to be
paid. The Contractor is not required to disclose employees who are paid solely through the
Contractor’s regular payroll.

3. “Lobbyists” means any person (a) who for compensation or on behalf of any persen other than
himseif undertake to influence any legislative or administrative action, or (b) any part of whose
duties as an employee of another includes undertaking to influence -any legislative or
administrative action.

B. Certification

Contractor hereby certifies as follows:

1. This Disclosure relates to the following transaction:

Description or goods or services to be provided under Contract: # __ 1454

2, Name of Contractor; Castle Construction Corporation

3 EACH AND EVERY attorney , lobbyist, accountant, consultant, subcontractor, or other person
retained or anticipated to be retained by the Contractor with respect to or in connection with the
contract or lease is listed below. Attach additional pages if necessary. NOTE: You must include
information about certified MBE/WBEs you have retained or anticipate retaining, even if you have
already provided that information elsewhere in the contract documents.

Retained Parties:

Name Business Address Relationship Fees (indicate whether
{Atterney, Lobbyist, paid or estimated)
Subcontractor, etc.)

Check Here If No Such Persons Have been Retained or Are Anticipated To Be Retained:

1\Constr Bid Tempistes\Disclosure of Revained Parties Template.doe




DISCLOSURE OF RETAINED PARTIES

4, The Contractor understands and agrees as follows:

a. The information provided herein is a material inducement to the Commission execution
of the contract or other action with respect to which this Disclosure of Retained Parties
form is being executed, and the Commission may rely on the information provided
herein. Furthermore, if the Commission determines that any information provided herein
is false, incomplete, or inaccurate, the Commission may terminate the contract or other
transaction, terminate the Contractor’s participation in the contract or other transactions
with the Commission.

b. If the Contractor is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under the Contractor must
either ask the Commission’s Representative or his or her manager whether disclosure is
required or make the disclosure.

c. This Disclosure of Retained Parties form, some or all of the information provided herein,
and any attachments may be made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a
Freedom of Information Act request, or otherwise. The Contractor waives and releases
any possible rights or claims it may have against the Commission in connection with the
public release of information contained in the completed Disclosure of Retained Parties
form and any attachments.

Under penalty of perjury. 1 certify that I am authorized to execute this Disclosure of Retained Parties on
behalf of the Contractor and that the information disclosed herein is true and complete.

3/;13/07

Date
Michael A. Jarigese Vice—-President
Mame (Type or Print) Title

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this 1’7\3'% day of MALcet 2007

Nothry Public

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 0027108

I\Consts Bid Templatesi\Discl of Retained Parties Template.doc
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Relationship Fees (indicate
(Attorney, Lobbyist, |whether paid or
Name Business Address Subcontractor, etc.) |estimated)
BSB Development - 27992 W. Route 120 - Lakemoor, |I. Subcontractor $535,000.00
Ability Rockroad, Inc. (WBE) 1021 N. Wood Dale - Wood Dale, Il Subcontracitor $75,000.00
ARC Underground (WBE) 2114 W. Thomas Street - Chicago, Il Subcontractor $635,000.00
Fence Masters 20400 8, Cottage Ave. - Chicago Heights, L Subcontractor $96,500.00
Site Works Company 276 Sunset Ave. - Glen Eliyn, 1. Subcontractor $147,000.00
McCann Sprinkler 1813 W. 171st. St. - Hazel Crest, Il Subcontractor $24,000.00
Natola Concrete 800 Lee St. - Des Plaines, |l Subcontractor $280,000.00
G.A.G Masonry Co. (MBE) 11509 S. Elizabeth Ave. - Chicago, Il Subcontractor $1,500,000.00
Mecedes Steel Fabrication 57 E. 24th 5t. - Chicago Heights, |l. Subcontractor $375,000.00
Westwood Woodwork 57 Westwood Square - Indian Head Park, Il Subcontractor $44,000.00
Boelter Company 7370 N. Lincoln Ave. - Lincolnwoad, Il Subcontractor $61,500.00
Mid-City Mechanical (MBE) 8156 S. Western Ave. - Chicago, Il. Subcontractor $940,000.00
Metal Erectors 1030 W. Republic Dr. - Addison, Il. Subcontractor $200,000.00
D&S Midwest Construction (MBE) |11509 5. Elizabeth Ave. - Chicago, Il Subcontractor $127,000.00
Glass Designers (MBE) 7421-23 S. Chicago Ave. - Chicaga, I Subconfractor $146,250.00
Bilt Rite, In¢. 550 N. York Rd. - Bensenville, I Subcontractor $12,000.00
Genex Electrical (MBE) 1411 Opus Place - Downers Grove, |l. Subcontractor $950,000.00
Uptown Painting 6712 N. Clark St. - Chicago, Il Subcontractor $78,000.00

a
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Trade Name RG TYE C Base FRMAN *M-F>8 OSA OSH H/W Pensn Vac Trng
ASBESTOS ABT-GEN ALL 31.550 32.300 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.460 4.840 0.000 0.170
ASBESTOS ABT-MEC ELD 23.300 24.800 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.860 4.910 0.000 0.000
BOILERMAKER BLD 38.540 42.000 2.0 2.0 2.0 6.720 ©,940 0.000 0.300
BRICK MASON BLD 33.250 36.580 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.450 7.020 0.000 0.440
CARPENTER ALL 36.520 38.520 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.960 5.910 0.000 0.4%0
CEMENT MASCN ALL 38.200 40.200 2.0 1.5 2.0 6.7%0 5.620 0.000 0.170
CERAMIC TILE FNSHER ELD 28.520 0.000 z.0 1.5 2.0 5.650 5.750 0.000 0.330
COMM. ELECT. BLD 32.440 34.940C 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.930 5.320 0.0C00 0.700
ELECTRIC PWR EQMT CP ALL 36.050 42.000 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.870 9.730 0.000 0.270
ELECTRIC PWR GRNDMAN ALL 28.120 42.000 1.5 1.5 2.0 ©.140 7.600 0.000 0.210
ELECTRIC PWR LINEMAN ALL 36.050 42,000 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.870 9.730 0.000 0.270
ELECTRICIAN ALL 36.300 38.900 1.5 1.5 2.0 9.530 7.250 0.000 0.750
~ELEVATOR CONSTRUCTCR BLD 42.045 47.300 2.0 2.0 2.0 8.275 6.060 2.520 0.550
FENCE ERECTOR ALL 27.140 28.640 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.500 7.590 0.000 0.250
GLAZIER BLD 31,400 32.400 1.5 2.0 2.0 6.490 9.050 0.000 0.500
HT/FROST INSULATOR BLD 33.300 35.050 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.860 8.610 0.000 0.310
IRON WCRKER ALL 38.250 4C.250 2.0 2.0 2.0 9.470 11.27 0.000 0.300
LABORER ALL 31,550 32.300 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.460 4,840 0.000 0.170
LATHER BLD 36.520 38.520 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.960 5.910 0.000 0.490
MACHINIST BLD 36.890 38.890 2.0 2,0 2.0 4.380 5.650 2.550 0.000
MARBLE FINISHERS ALL 25.750 0.000 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.070 7.020 0.000 0.580
MARBLE MASON BLD 34,850 38.340 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.050 7.870 0.000 0.490
MATERIAL TESTER 1 ALL 21.530 0,000 1.5 1.5 2.0 7,460 4.840 0.000 0.170
MATERIALS TESTER II ALL 26.550 0.000 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.460 4.840 0.000 0.17C
MILLWRIGHT ALL 36.520 38.520 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.960 5.9210 0.000 0.490
OFERATING ENGINEER BLD 1 41.550 45.550 2.0 2.0 2.0 6.850 5.600 1.3%C0 0.700
OPERATING ENGINEER BLD Z 40.250 45.550 2.0 2.0 2.0 6,850 5.600 1.900 0.700
OPERATING ENGINEER BLD 3 37.700 45.550 2.0 2.0 2.0 6.850 5.600 1.3C0 0©.700
OPERATING ENGINEER BLD 4 35.950 45.550 2.0 2.0 2.0 €.850 5.600 1.800 0.700
OPERATING ENGINEER FLT 1 42.700 42.700 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.050 4.850 1.800 ©.CCO
OPERATING ENGINEER FLT 2 41.200 42.700 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.050 4.850 1.800 G.000
OPERATING ENGINEER FLT 3 36.650 42.700 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.050 4.850 1.800 0.000
OPERATING ENGINEER FLT 4 30.500 42.700 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.050 4.850 1.800 0.000
OPERATING ENGINEER HWY 1 39.750 43.750 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.850 5.600 1.2%00 0.700
OPERATING ENGINEER HWY 2 39.200 43.750 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.850 5.600 1,900 0.700
OPERATING ENGINEER HWY 3 37.150 43.75%0 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.850 5.600 1.900 0.700
OPERATING ENGINEER HWY 4 35.7b0 43.750 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.85%0 5.600 1.800 0.700
OPERATING ENGINEER HWY 5 34.550 43.750 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.850 5.600 1.900 0.700
ORNAMNTIL, TRON WORKER ALL 35.600 37.600 2.0 2.0 2.0 7.500 10.84 0.000 0.750
PATINTER ALL 34,400 38,700 1.5 1.5 1.5 6.200 6.400 0.000 0.390
PAINTER SIGNS BLD 28.260 31.730 1.5 1.5 1.5 2.600 2.260 0.000 0,000
PILEDRIVER ALL 36.520 38.520 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.960 5,910 0.000 0.490
PIPEFITTER BLD 37.600 39.600 1.5 1.5 2.0 8.66C 6.900 0.000 0.940
PLASTERER BLD 33.850 35.350 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.740 7.100 0.000 0.400
PLUMBER BLD 3%.700 41.700 1.5 1.5 2.0 8.170 4.560 0.000 0.240
ROOFER BLD 33.650 35.650 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.460 3.310 0.000 0.330
SHEETMETAL WORKER BLD 33.400 36.070 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.460 7.850 0.000 0.590
SIGN HANGER BLD 25.150 26.000 1.5 1.5 2.0 4.180 2,400 ©.000 0.000
SPRINKLER FITTER BLD 37.500 39,500 1.5 1.5 2.0 B.0Q0O0 5.850 3.600 0.500
STEEL ERECTOR AIL 36.250 37.750 2.0 Z.0 2.0 8.970 10.77 0.000 0.300
STCNE MASCON BELD 33.250 36.580 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.450 7.020 0.000 0.440
TERRAZZC FINISHER BLD 29.230 0.000 1.5 1.5 2.0 5.650 6.940 0.000 0.270
TERRAZZC MASON BLD 33.650 36.850 1.5 1.5 2.0 5.650 8.610 0.000 0.300
TILE MASON BLD 34,600 38.600 2.0 1.5 2.0 5.650 7.000 0.000 0.460Q
TRAFFIC SAFETY WRKR HWY 22,800 24.400 1.5 1.5 2.0 3.078 1.875 0.000 0.000
TRUCK DRIVER ALL 1 29.150 29,800 1.5 1.5 2.0 5.650 4.300 0.000 0.000

3/8/2007




‘0ok County Prevailing Wage for February 2007

TRUCK DRIVER E ALL 2 29.400 29.800 1.5 1.5 2.0 5.650 4.300 0
TRUCK DRIVER E ALL 3 29.600 25%.800 1.5 1.5 2.0 5.650 4.300 0
TRUCK DRIVER E ALL 4 22.800 2%.800 1.5 1.5 2.0 5.650 4.300 0
TRUCK DRIVER W ALL 1 2%.700 30.250 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.500 3.400 0O
TRUCK DRIVER W ALL 2 2%.850 30.250 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.500 3.400 0O
TRUCK DRIVER W ALL 3 30.050 30.250 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.500 3.400 0O
TRUCK DRIVER W ALL 4 30.2:50 30.250 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.200 3.400 0
TUCKPCINTER BLD 34.500 35.500 1.5 1.5 2.0 4.710 6.340 0
Legend:

M-F>»8 (Overtime is reguired for any hour greater than 8 worked

each day, Monday through Friday.

0SA (Overtime is regquired for every hour worked on Saturday}

08H (Overtime 1s required for every hour warked on Sunday and Holidays)

H/W (Health & Welfare Insurance)

Pensn (Pensaion)

Vac (Vacation)

Trng [Training)
Explanations

COOK COUNTY

TRUCK DRIVERS (WEST) - That part of the county West of Barrington
Road.

The following list is ccnsidered as those days for which holiday rates
of wages for work performed apply: New Years Day, Memorial/Decoration
Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day,
Christmas Day. Generally, any of these holidays which fall on a Sunday
is celebrated on the following Monday. This then makes work
performed on that Monday payvable at the appropriate overtime rate for
holiday pay. Common practice in a given local may alter certain days
of celebration such as the day after Thanksgiving fer Veterans Day.
If in deoukt, please check with IDOL.

EXPLANATION OF CLASSES

ASBESTOS - GENERAL - removal of asbestos material/mcld and hazardous
materials from any place in a bullding, including mechanical systems
where those mechanical systems are to be removed. This includes the
removal of asbestos materials/mold and hazardous materials from
ductwork or pipes in a building when the building is to be demolished
at the time or at scme close future date.

ASBESTOS - MECHANICAL - removal of asbestos material from mechanical
systems, such as pipes, ducts, and boilers, where the mechanical
systems are to remain.

CERAMIC TILE FINISHER

The grouting, cleaning, and polishing of all c¢lasses of tile, whether
for interior or exterior purposes, all burned, glazed or unglazed
products; all composition materials, granite tiles, warning detectable
tiles, cement tiles, epoxy composite materials, pavers, glass,
mosaics, fiberglass, and all substitute materials, for tile made in
tile-like units; all mixtures in tile like form of cement, metals, and
other materials that are for and intended for use as a finished floor
surface, stair treads, promenade rcofs, walks, walls, ceilings,
swimming pools, and all other places whers tile is to form a finished
interior or extericr. The mixing of all setting mortars including but
not limited to thin-set mortars, epoxies, wall mud, and any other

ttp:/fwww.state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/COOK 9999 htm

. 000
.000
.000
.000
.000
. 000
.000
.000

(= e eleloelele ol

.000
.000
. 000
.000
.000
. 000
.000
.400

Page 2 of 7

3/8/2007




‘ock County Prevailing Wage for February 2007

sfand and cement mixtures or adhesives when used in the preparation,
installation, repair, or maintenance of tile and/or similar materials.
The handling and unlcading of all sand, cement, lime, tile,

fixtures, equipment, adhesives, or any other materials to be used in
the preparation, installatilon, repair, or maintenance of tile and/or
similar materigls. Ceramic Tile Finishers shall fill all joints and
voilds regardless of method on all tile work, particularly and
especially after installation of said tile work. Application of any
and all protective coverings to all types of tile installations
including, but nect be limited to, all soap compounds, paper products,
tapes, and all polyethylene coverings, plywood, masonite, cardboard,
and any new type of products that may be used to protect tile
installaticns, Blastrac equipment, and all floor scarifying equipment
used in preparing floors to receive tile. The clean up and removal of
all waste and materials. All demolition of existing tile floors and
walls to be re-tiled.

COMMUNICATIONS ELECTRICIAN - Installation, operation, inspection,
maintenance, repair and service of radio, television, recording, voice
sound vision preoduction and reproduction, telephone and telephone
interconnect, facsimile, data apparatus, ccaxial, fibre optic and
wireless eqguipment, appliances and systems used for the transmission
and reception of signals of any nature, business, domestic,
commercial, education, entertainment, and residential purposes,
including but not limited to, communication and telephone, electronic
and scund egquipment, fibre optic and data communication systems, and
the performance of any task directly related to such installation or
service whether at new or existing sites, such tasks to include the
placing of wire and cable and electrical power conduit or other
raceway work within the egquipment rcom and pulling wire and/cr cable
through conduit and the installation of any incidental conduit, such
that the employees covered hereby can complete any job in full.

MARELE FINISHER

Loading and unlcading trucks, distribution of all materials {(all
stene, sand, etc.), stocking of flocors with material, performing all
rigging for heavy work, the handling of all mateiral that may be
needed for the installation of such materials, building of
scaffolding, polishing if needed, patching, waxing of material if
damaged, pointing up, caulking, grouting and cleaning of marble,
holding water on diamond or Carborundum blade or saw for setters
cutting, use of tub saw cr any other saw needed for preparaticn of
material, drilling of holes for wires that anchor material set by
setters, mixing up of molding plaster for installaticon of material,
mixing up thin set for the installation of material, mixing up of sand
to cement for the installatin of material and such other work as may
be required in helping a Marble Setter in the handling of all material
in the erection or installation c¢f interior markle, slate,

travertine, art marbkle, serpentine, alberene stone, blue stone,
granite and other stones (meaning as tec stone any foreign or domestic
materials as are specified and used in building interiors and
experiors and customarily known as stone in the trade}, carrara,
sanionyx, vitrolite and similar opagque glass and the laying of all
marble tile, terrazzo tile, slate tile and precast tile, steps, risers
treads, base, oY any other materials that may be used as substitutes
for any of the aforementioned materials and which are used on interior
and experior which sare installed in a similar manner.

MATERIAL TESTER I: Hand coring and drilling for testing of materials;
field inspection of uncured concrete and asphalt.

ttp:/fwww.state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/COOK 9999 . htm
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‘ook County Prevailing Wage for Felauary 2007

MATERIAL TESTER II: Field inspection of welds, structural steel,
fireproefing, masonry, scil, facade, reinforcing steel, formwork,
cured concrete, and cconcrete and asphalt batch plants; adjusting
proportions of bituminous mixtures.

TERRAZZO FINISHER

The handling of sand, cement, marble chips, and all cther materials
that may be used by the Mosaic Terrazzo Mechaniec, and the mixing,
grinding, grouting, cleaning and sealing of all Marble, Mosaic, and
Terrazzo work, floors, base, stairs, and wainscoting by hand or
machine, and in addition, assisting and aiding Marble, Masonic, and
Terrazzo Mechanics.

COPERATING ENGINEERS - BUILDING

Class 1. Mechanic; Asphalt Plant; Asphalt Spreader; Autograde;
Backhoes with Caisson attachment; Batch FPlant; Benoto; Boiler and
Throttle Valve; Caisson Rigs; Central Redi-Miz Plant; Combination Back
Hoe Front End-loader Machine; Ccmpressor and Throttle Valve;

Concrete Breaker (Truck Mounted); Concrete Conveyor; Concrete Paver;
Concrete Placer; Concrete Placing Beom; Concrete Pump (Truck Mounted);
Concrete Tower; Cranes, All; Cranes, Hammerhead; Cranes, (GCI and
similar Type):; Creter Crane; Crusher, Stecne, etc.; Derricks, All;
Derricks, Traveling; Formless Curb and Gutter Machine; Grader,
Elevating; Grouting Machines; Highlift Shovels or Front Endloader
2-1/4 yd. and over; Hoists, Elevators, outside type rack and pinion
and similar machines; Heoists, one, two and three Drum; Hoists, Two
Tugger One Floor; Hydraulic Backhoes; Hydraulic Boom Trucks; Hydro
Vac {and similar equipment); Locomotives, All; Motor Patrol; Pile
Drivers and 5kid Rig; Fost Hole Digger; Pre-Stress Machine; Pump
Cretes Dual Ram; Pump Cretes; Squeeze Cretes-screw Type Pumps; Raised
and Blind Hole Drill; Rotc Mill Grinder; Scoops - Tracter Drawn;
Slip-form Paver; Straddle Buggies; Tournapull; Tractor with Boom and
Side Beoom; Trenching Machines,

Class 2. Boilers; Broom, All Power Propelled; Bulldozers; Concrete
Mixer (Two Bag and Over); Conveyor, Portable; Forklift Trucks; Greaser
Engineer; Highlift Shovels or Front Endloaders under 2-1/4 vyd.;
Hoists, Automatic; Hoists, inside Freight Elevators; Hoists, Sewer
Dragging Machine; Hoists, Tugger Single Drum; Laser Screed; Rock Drill
self-propelled); Rock Drill (truck mounted}; Rollers, All; Steam
Generators; Tractors, All; Tractor Drawn Vibratory Roller; Winch
Trucks with "A" Frame.

Class 3. Air Compressor; Combination - Small Equipment Operator;
Generators; Heaters, Mechanical; Hoists, Inside Elevators - (Rheostat
Manual Contrelled); Hydraulic Power Units (Pile Driving, Extracting,
and Drilling}; Pumps, over 3" (1 to 3 not to exceed a total of 300
ft.); Pumps, Well Points; Welding Machines {2 through 5); Winches, 4
small Electric Drill Winches; Bobcat ({(up to and including 3/4 cu.

vd. ).

Class 4. Bcbcats and/or other Skid Steer Loaders; Qilers; and Brick
Forklift.

OPERATING ENGINEERS - FLCATING

Class 1. Craft foreman (Master Mechanic), diver/wet tender, engineer
(hydraulic dredge).

ttp:/fwww state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/COQK 9999 htm
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‘ook County Prevailing Wage for Feﬂary 2007

Class 2. Crane/backhoe operator, mechanic/welder, assistant engineer
(hydraulic dredge), leverman (hydraulic dredge), and diver tender.

Class 3. Deck equipment cperator (machineryman}, maintenance of crane
(over 50 ton capacity) or backhoe (96,000 pounds or more),

tug/launch coperator, lcader, dozer and like equipment on barge,
breakwater wall,

slip/dock or scow, deck machinery, etc.

Class 4. Deck equipment operator machineryman/fireman), (4 equipment
units or meore} and crane maintenance 50 ton capacity and under or
backhoe weighing 96,000 pounds or less, assistant tug operator.

OPERATING ENGINEERS - HEAVY AND HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION

Class 1. Craft Foreman; Asphalt Plant; Asphalt Heater and Planer
Combination; Asphalt Heater Scarfire; Asphalt Spreader;
Autograder/GOMACO or other similar type machines; ABG Paver; Backhoes
with Caisson attachment; Ballast Regulator; Belt Loader; Caisson
Rigs; Car Dumper; Central Redi-Mix Plant; Combination Backhoe Front
Endleader Machine, (1 cu. yd. Backhoe Bucket or over or with
attachments); Concrete Breaker (Truck Mcunted): Concrete Conveyor;
Concrete Paver over Z7E cu. ft.; Concrete Placer; Concrete Tube
Float; Creanes, all attachments; Cranes, Hammerhead, Linden, Peco &
Machines of & like nature; Crete Crane; Crusher, Stone, etc.;
Derricks, All; Derrick Boats; Derricks, Traveling; Dowell machine with
Air Compressor; Dredges; Field Mechanic-Welder; Formless Curb and
Gutter Machine; Gradall and Machines of & like nature; Grader,
Elevating; Grader, Mctor Grader, Motor Patrol, Auto Patrol, Form
Grader, Pull Grader, Subgrader; Guard Rail Peost Driver Mounted;
Hoists, ©One, Two and Three Drum; Hydraulic Backhoes; Backhoes with
shear attachments; Mucking Machine; Pile Drivers and Skid Rig;
Pre-Stress Machine; Pump Cretes Dual Ram; Rock Drill - Crawler or Skid
Rig; Rock Drill - Truck Mounted; Roto Mill Grinder; Slip-Form Paver;
Soil Test Drill Rig (Truck Mounted); Straddle Buggies; Hydraulic
Telescoping Form (Tunnel); Tractor Drawn Belt Loader (with attached
pusher - two engineers); Tractor with Boom; Tractaire with
Attachments; Trenching Machine; Truck Mounted Cecncrete Pump with Boom;
Raised or Blind Hole; Drills (Tunnel Shaft); Underground Boring
and/or Mining Machines; Wheel Excavator; Widener (APSCO}.

Class 2. Batch Plant; Bituminous Mixer; Boiler and Throttle Valve;
Bulldozers; Car Loader Trailing Conveyors; Combination Backhoe Front
Endloader Machine (less than 1 cu. yd. Backhoe Bucket or over or with
attachments); Compressor and Throttle Valve; Compressor, Common
Receiver (3); Concrete Breaker or Hydro Hammer; Concrete Grinding
Machine; Ceoncrete Mixer or Paver 78 Series to and including 27 cu.
ft.; Concrete Spreader; Concrete Curing Machine, Burlap Machine,
Belting Machine and Sealing Machine; Concrete Wheel Saw; Conveyor
Muck Cars {(Haglund or Similar Type); Drills, All; Finishing Machine -
Concrete; Greaser Engineer; Highlift Shovels cr Front Endlecader; Heoist
- Sewer Dragging Machine; Hydraulic Boom Trucks (All Attachments);
Hydro-Blaster; All Locomotives, Dinky; Pump Cretes; Squeeze
Cretes—-Screw Type Pumps, Gypsum Bulker and Pump; Roller, Asphalt;
Rotory Snow Plows; Rototiller, Seaman, etc., self-propelled; Scocps -
Tractor Drawn; Self-Propelled Compactor; Spreader - Chip - 3Stone,
ete.; Scraper; Scraper - Prime Mover in Tandem (Regardless of Size);
Tank Car Heater; Tractors, Push, Pulling Sheeps Foot, Disc,
Compactor, etc.; Tug Boats.
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Class 3. Boilers; Brooms, All Power Propelled; Cement Supply Tender;
Compressor, Common Receiwver (2}; Concrete Mixer (Two Bag and Over);
Conveyor, Portable; Farm-Type Tractors Used for Mowing, Seeding,
etc.; Fireman on Boilers; Forklift Trucks; Grouting Machine; Heists,
Auvtomatic; Hoists, All Elevators; Hoists, Tugger Single Drum; Jeep
Diggers; Pipe Jacking Machines; Post-Hole Digger; Power Saw,
Concrete Power Driven; Pug Mills; Rollers, cother than asphalt; Seed
and Straw Blower; Steam Generators; Stump Machine; Winch Trucks with
"A" Frame; Work Boats; Tamper - Form-Motcr Driven.

Class 4. Air Compressor; Combination - Small Eguipment Operator;
Directicnal Bering Machine; Generators; Heaters, Mechanical;
Hydraulic Power Unit (Pile Driving, Extracting, or Drilling); Hydro-
Blaster; Light Plants, All (1 through 5); Pumps, over 3" {1 to 3 not

to exceed a total of 300 ft.); Pumps, Well Points; Tractaire;
Welding Machines (2 through 5); Winches, 4 Small Electric Drill
Winches.

Class 5. Bobcats (all); Brick Forklifts, Oilers.

TRAFFIC SAFETY

Work associated with barricades, horses and drums used to reduce lane
usage on highway work, the installation and removal of temporary lane
markings, and the installation and removal of temporary road signs.

TRUCK DRIVER - BUILDING, HEAVY AND HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION - EAST & WEST

Class 1. Two or three Axle Trucks. A-frame Truck when used for
transportation purpeoses; Air Compressors and Welding Machines,
including those pulled by cars, pick-up trucks and tractors;
Ambulances; Batch Gate Lockers; Batch Hopperman; Car and Truck
Washers; Carry-alls; Fork Lifts and Hoisters; Helpers: Mechanics
Helpers and Greasers; 0il Distributors 2-man operation; Pavement
Breakers; Pole Trailer, up to 40 feet; Power Mower Tractors;
Self-propelled Chip Spreader; Skipman; Slurry Trucks, 2-man operation;
Slurry Truck Conveyor Operation, 2 or 3 man; TEamsters Unskilled
dumpman; and Truck Drivers hauling warning lights, barricades, and
portable toilets on the job site.

Class 2. Four axle trucks; Dump Crets and Adgetors under 7 vards;
Dumpsters, Track Trucks, Euclids, Hug Bottom Dump Turnapulls or
Turnatrallers when pulling other than self-loading equipment or
similar equipment under 16 cubic yards; Mixer Trucks under 7 yards;
Ready-mix Plant Hopper Operator, and Winch Trucks, 2 Axles.

Class 3. Five axle trucks; Dump Crets and Adgetors 7 yards and over;
Dumpsters, Track Trucks, Euclids, Hug Bottom Dump Turnatrailers or
turnapulls when pulling other than self-loading equipment or similar
equipment over 16 cubic yards; Explosives and/or Fission Material
Trucks; Mixer Trucks 7 yards or over; Mobile Cranes while in ftransit;
©il Distributors, l-man operation; Pole Trailer, over 40 feet; Pole
and Expandable Trailers hauling material over 50 feet long; Slurry
trucks, l-man cperation; Winch trucks, 3 axles or more;
Mechanic--Truck Welder and Truck Painter.

Class 4. 8ix axle trucks; Dual-purpose vehicles, such as mounted

crane trucks with hoist and accessories; Foreman; Master Mechanic;
Self-loading equipment like P.B. and trucks with scoops on the front.
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-
Cther Classifications of Work:

For definiticons of classifications not otherwise set out, the
Department generally has on file such definitions which are
available. If a task to be performed is not subject to one of the
classifications of pay set cut, the Department will upon being
contacted state which neighboring county has such a classification and
provide such rate, such rate being deemed to exist by reference in
this decument. If no neighboring county rate applies to the task,
the Department shall undertake a special determination, such special
determination heing then deemed to have existed under this
determination. If a project reguires these, or any classification not
listed, please contact IDCOL at 618/993-7271 for wage rates oz
clarifications.

LANDSCAPING

Landscaping work falls under the existing classifications for laborer,
operating engineer and truck driver. The work performed by

landscape plantsman and landscape laborer is covered by the existing
classificaticen of laborer. The work performed by landscape cperators
{regardless of equipment used cor its size) is covered by the
classifications of operating engineer. The work performed by
landscape truck drivers (regardless of size of truck driven) is
coveraed by the classifications of truck driver.
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®roct Yy

Cook County Prevailing Wage for March 2007

Trade Name RG TYP C Base FRMAN *M-F>8 OSA OSH H/W Pensn Vac Trng
ASBESTOS ABT-GEN ALL 31.550 32.300 1.% 1.5 2.0 7.460 4.840 0.Q00 0.170
ASBESTOS ABT-MEC BLD 23.300 24.800 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.860 4.910 0.000 0.0GQO
BOILERMAKER BLD 38.540 42.000 2.0 2.0 2.0 6.720 7.440 0.000 0.300
BRICK MASON BLD 34.850 38.340 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.050 7.870 0.000 0.380
CARPENTER ALL 36.520 38.520 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.960 5,210 0.000 0.4%0
CEMENT MASCN ALL 38.200 40.200 2,0 1.5 2.0 6.790 5.620 0.000 0.170
CERAMIC TILE FNSHER BLD 28.520 0Q0.000 2.0 1.5 2.0 5.650 5.750 0.000 0.330
COMM. ELECT. BLD 32,440 34.%940 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.930 5.320 0.000 0.7C0
ELECTRIC PWR EQMT OF ALL 36.050 42.000 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.870 9.730 0.00Q 0.270
ELECTRIC PWR GRNDMAN ALL 28.120 42.000 1.5 1.% 2.0 6.140 7.600 0.00Q 0.210
ELECTRIC PWR LINEMAN ALL 36.050 42.000 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.870 9.730 0.000 0.270
ELECTRICTIAN ALL 36.300 38.900 1.5 1.5 2.0 9.530 7.250 0.000 0.750
ELEVATOR CONSTRUCTCR BLD 42,045 47.300 2.0 2.0 2.0 8.275 6.060 2.520 0.550
FENCE ERECTOR ALL 27.140 28,640 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.500 7.590 0.000 0.250
GLAZIER BLD 31.400 32.400 1.5 2.0 2.0 6.490 9.050 0.000 0.500
HT/FROST INSULATOR BLD 33.300 35.050 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.860 8.610 0.000 0,310
IRON WORKER ALT, 38.250 40.250 2.0 2.0 2.0 9.470 11.27 0.000 0.300
LABORER ALL 31.55C 32.300 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.460 4.840 0.00C 0.170
LATHER BLD 36.520 38.520 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.960 5.910 0.000 0,490
MACHINIST BLD 36,890 38.890 2.0 2.0 2.0 4.380 5.650 2.550 0.000
MARBLE FINISHERS ALL 25.750 0.000 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.070 7.020 0.000 0.580C
MARBLE MASOQON BLD 34.850 38.340 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.050 7.870 0.000 0.490
MATERIAL TESTER 1 ALL 21.550 0.000 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.460 4.840 0.000 0.170
MATERIALS TESTER II ALL 26,550 0.000 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.460 4.840 0.000 0.170
MILLWRIGHT ALL 36.520 28.520 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.960 5.9210 0.000 0.490
OPERATING ENGINEER BLD 1 41.550 45.550 2.0 2.0 2,0 6.850 5.600 1.5%00 0.700
OPERATING ENGINEER BLD 2 40.250 45.550 2.0 2.0 2.0 6.850 5.600 1.500 0.700
CPERATING ENGINEER BLD 3 37.700 45.550 2.0 2.0 2.0 6.850 5.600 1,900 0.700
QPERATING ENGINEER BLD 4 35,950 45.550 2.0 2.0 2.0 6.850 5,600 1.900 0.700
CPERATING ENGINEER FLT 1 47.250 47.250 1.5 1.5 2,0 6.850 5.600 1.900 0.000
CPERATING ENGINEER FLT 2 45.750 47.250 1.5 1.5 2.0 &.850 5.600 1.%00 0.Q00
QPERATING ENGINEER FLT 3 40.700 47.250 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.850 5.600 1.200 0.000
QPERATING ENGINEER FLT 4 33.850 47.250 1.5 1.5 2,0 6.850 5.600 1.5%00 0.000
OPERATING ENGINEER HWY 1 39.750 43,750 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.850 5.600 1.5900 0.700
OPERATING ENGINEER HWY 2 39.200 43.750 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.850 5.600 1.500 0.700
OPERATING ENGINEER HWY 3 37.150 43.750 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.850 5.600 1.900 0.700
OPERATING ENGINEER HWY 4 35.750 43.750 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.850 5.600 1.%00 0.700Q
OPERATING ENGINEER HWY 5 34.550 43.750 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.850 5.600 1.900 0.700
ORNAMNTL IRON WORKER ALL 35.600 37.600 2.0 2.0 2.0 7.500 10.84 0.000 0.750
PATNTER ALL 34.400 38.700 1.5 1.5 1.5 6.200 6.400 0.000 0.330
PAINTER SIGNS BLD 28.970 32.520 1.5 1.5 1.5 2.600 2.310 0.000 0.000
PILEDRIVER ALL 36.520 38.520 1.5 1.5 2.0 7.960 5.910 0.000 0.490
PIPEFITTER BLD 37.600 3%9.800 1.5 1.5 2.0 8.660 6.900 0.000 0.940
PLASTERER BLD 33.850 35.350 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.740 7.100 0.00C 0.400
PLUMBER BLD 39.700 41.700 1.5 1.5 2.0 8.170 4.56C 0.000C 0.94¢C
ROOFER BLD 33.650 35.650 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.460 3.310 0.000 0.330
SHEETMETAL WORKER BLD 33.400 36.070 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.460 7.850 0,000 0.590
SIGN HANGER BLD 25.150 26.000 1.5 1.5 2,0 4,180 2.400 0.000 0.00C
SPRINKLER FITTER BLD 38.500 40.500 1.5 1.5 2.0 8.250 6.100 0.000 0.500
STEEL ERECTOR ALL 36.250 37.750 2.0 2.0 2.0 8.970 10.77 0.000 0.300
STONE MASON BLD 33.250 36.580 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.450 7.020 0.000 0.440
TERRAZZO FINISHER BLD 29.2%0 0.000 1.5 1.5 2.0 5.650 6€.940 0.Q00 0.270
TERRAZZ(O MASON BLD 33.650 36.650 1.5 1.5 2.0 5.850 8.€10 0.000 0.300
TILE MASQON BLD 34.600 38.600 2.0 1.5 2,0 5.650 7.000 C.000 0.460
TRAFFIC SAFETY WRKR HWY 22.800 24.400 1.5 1.5 2.0 3.078 1.875 0.000 0.Q00
TRUCK DRIVER E ALL 1 29.150 25.800 1.5 1.5 2.0 5.650 4.300 0.000 0.000
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TRUCK DRIVER E ALL 2 29.400 29.800C 1.5 1.5 2.0 5.650 4.300
TRUCK DRIVER E ALL 3 29.600 29.800 1.5 1.5 2,0 5.650 4.300
TRUCK DRIVER E ALL 4 29.800 29.800 1.5 1.5 2.0 5.650 4.300
TRUCK DRIVER W ALL 1 29.700 30.250 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.500 3.400
TRUCK DRIVER W ALL 2 29,850 30.25%0 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.500 3.400
TRUCK DRIVER W ALL 3 30.0hC 30.250 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.500 3.400
TRUCK DRIVER W ALL 4 30.250 30.250 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.500 3.400
TUCKPOINTER BLD 34.500 35.500 1.5 1.5 2.0 4.710 6.340
Legend:

M-F>»B (Overtime is required for any hour greater than 8 worked

each day, Monday through Friday.

C53 (Overtime is required for every hour worked on Saturday)

C5H  (Overtime is required for every hour worked on Sunday and Holidays)

H/W (Health & Welfare Insurance}

Pensn (Pension)

Vac¢ (Vacation)

Trng (Training)
Explanations
COOK COUNTY
TRUCK DRIVERS (WEST) - That part of the county West of Barrington

Road.

The follewing list is considered as those days for which holiday rates
of wages for work performed apply: New Years Day, Memcorial/Decoration
Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day,
Christmas Day. Generally, any of these hclidays which fall on a Sunday
is celebrated on the fcllowing Monday. This then makes work
performed on that Monday payable at the appropriate cvertime rate for
holiday pay. Commen practice in a given local may alter certain days
of celebration such as the day after Thanksgiving for Veterans Day.
If in doubt, please check with IDOL.

EXPLANATION OF CLASSES

ASBESTOS - GENERAL - removal of asbestos material/mold and hazardous
materials from any place in a building, including mechanical systems
where those mechanical systems are to be removed. This includes the
removal of asbestos materials/mold and hazardous materials from
ductwork or pipes in a building when the building is to be demolished
at the time or at some close future date.

ASBESTOS - MECHANICAL - removal of asbestos material from mechanical
systems, such as pipes, ducts, and boilers, where the mechanical
systems are to remain.

CERAMIC TILE FINISHER

The grouting, cleaning, and polishing of all classes of tile, whether
for interior or exterior purposes, all burned, glazed or unglazed
products; all composition materials, granite tiles, warning detectable
tiles, cement tiles, epoxy composite materials, pavers, glass,
mosaics, fiberglass, and all substitute materials, for tile made in
tile-like units; all mixtures in tile like form of cement, metals, and
other materials that are for and intended for use as a finished floor
surface, stair treads, promenade roofs, walks, walls, ceilings,
swimming pools, and all other places where tile is to form a finished
interior or exterior. The mixing of all setting mortars including but
not limited to thin-set mortars, epoxies, wall mud, and any other
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sand and cement mixtures or adhesives when used in the preparation,
installation, repair, or maintenance of tile and/or similar materials.
The handling and unlcading of all sand, cement, lime, tile,

fixtures, equipment, adhesives, cor any other materials to be used in
the preparation, installation, repair, or maintenance of tile and/or
similar materials. Ceramic Tile Finishers shall fill all joints and
voids regardless of method on all tile work, particularly and
especially after installation of said tile work. Application of any
and all protective coverings to all types of tile installations
including, but not be limited to, all scap compounds, paper products,
tapes, and all polyethylene coverings, plywocd, masonite, cardboard,
and any new type of products that may be used to protect tile
installations, Blastrac equipment, and all floor scarifying equipment
used in preparing floors to receive tile. The clean up and removal of
all waste and materials. All demolition of existing tile floors and
walls to be re-tiled.

COMMUNICATIONS ELECTRICIAN - Installation, operation, inspection,
maintenance, repair and service of radio, television, recording, voice
sound vision production and reproduction, telephone and telephone
interconnect, facsimile, data apparatus, coaxial, fibre c¢ptic and
wireless equipment, appliances and systems used for the transmission
and reception of signals of any nature, business, domestic,
commercial, education, entertainment, and residential purpocses,
including but not limited te, communication and telephone, electronic
and sound equipment, fibre optic and data communication systems, and
the performance of any task directly related to such installation cr
service whether at new or existing sites, such tasks to include the
placing of wire and cable and ¢lectrical power conduit or other
raceway work within the equipment room and pulling wire and/or cable
through conduit and the installation of any incidental conduit, such
that the employees covered hereby can complete any job in full.

MARBLE FINISHER

Loading and unloading trucks, distribution of all materials (all
stone, sand, etc.), stocking of floors with material, performing all
rigging for heavy work, the handling of all mateiral that may be
needed for the instsllation of such materials, building of
scaffelding, polishing if needed, patching, waxing of material if
damaged, pointing up, caulking, grouting and cleaning of marble,
holding water on diamond cr Carborundum klade cr saw for setters
cutting, use of tub saw or any other saw needed for preparation of
material, drilling of holes for wires that anchor material set by
setters, mixing up of molding plaster for installaticon of material,
mixing up thin set for the installation of material, mixing up of sand
to cement for the installatin of material and such other work as may
be required in helping a Marble Setter in the handling of all material
in the erection or installation of interior marble, slate,

travertine, art marble, serpentine, alberene stone, blue stone,
granite and other stones {(meaning as Lo stone any foreign or domestic
materials as are specified and used in building intericrs and
expericrs and customarily known as stcne in the trade), carrara,
sanionyx, vitrclite and similar opaque glass and the laying of all
marble tile, terrazzc tile, slate tile and precast tile, steps, risers
treads, base, or any other materials that may be used as substitutes
for any of the aforementioned materials and which are used con interior
and experior which sare installed in a similar manner.

MATERIAL TESTER I: Hand coring and drilling for testing of materials;
field inspection of uncured concrete and asphalt.
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MATERIAL TESTER II: Field inspection of welds, structural steel,
fireproofing, masonry, soil, facade, reinforcing steel, formwork,
cured concrete, and concrete and asphalt batch plants; adjusting
proporticns of bituminous mixtures.

TERRAZZO FINISHER

The handling of sand, cement, marble chips, and all other materials
that may be used by the Mosaic Terrazzo Mechanic, and the mixing,
grinding, grouting, cleaning and sealing of all Marble, Mosaic, and
Terrazzo work, floors, base, stairs, and wainsceoting by hand or
machine, and in addition, assisting and aiding Marble, Masonic, and
Terrazzo Mechanics.

OPERATING ENGINEERS - BUILDING

Class 1. Mechanic; Asphalt Plant; Asphalt Spreader; Autograde;
Backheoes with Caisson attachment; Batch Plant; Benoteo; Boiler and
Throttle Valve; Caisson Rigs; Central Redi-Mix Plant; Combination Back
Hoe Front End-loader Machine; Compressor and Throttle Valve;

Concrete Breaker (Truck Mounted}; Concrete Conveyor; Concrete Paver;
Concrete Placer; Concrete Placing Boom; Concrete Pump (Truck Mcunted);
Concrete Tower; Cranes, All; Cranes, Hammerhead; Cranes, (GCI and
similar Type):; Creter Crane; Crusher, Stone, etc.; Derricks, All:;
Derricks, Traveling; Formless Curbk and Gutter Machine; Grader,
Elevating; Grouting Machines; Highlift Shovels or Front Endloader
2-1/4 yd. and over; Hoists, Elevators, outside type rack and pinion
and similar machines; Holsts, one, two and three Drum; Hoists, Two
Tugger One Floor; Hydraulic Backhoes; Hydraulic Boom Trucks; Hydro
Vac (and similar equipment); Locomotives, All; Motor Patrel; Pile
Drivers and Skid Rig; Post Hole Digger; Pre-Stress Machine; Pump
Cretes Dual Ram; Pump Cretes; Squeeze Cretes-screw Type Pumps; Raised
and Blind Hole Drill; Roto Mill Grinder; Scoops - Tractor Drawn;
Slip-form Paver; Straddle Buggies; Tournapull; Tractor with Boom and
Side Boom; Trenching Machines.

Class 2., Boilers; Broom, All Power Propelled; Bulldozers; Concrete
Mixer (Twe Bag and Over); Conveyor, Portable; Forklift Trucks; Greaser
Engineer; Highlift Showvels or Front Endloaders under 2-1/4 vyd.;
Hoists, Automatic; Heoists, inside Freight Elevators; Hoilsts, Sewer
Dragging Machine; Hoists, Tugger Single Drum; Laser Screed; Rock Drill
self-propelled); Rock Drill (truck mounted); Rcllers, All; Steam
Generators; Tractors, All; Tractor Drawn Vibratory Roller; Winch
Trucks with "A" Frame.

Class 3. Air Compressor; Combination - Small Equipment Operator;
Generators; Heaters, Mechanical; Heoists, Inside Elevators - (Rheostat
Manual Ceontrolled); Hydraulic Power Units (Pile Driving, Extracting,
and Drilling); Pumps, over 3" (1 to 3 not to exceed a total of 300
ft.); Pumps, Well Points; Welding Machines (2 through 5); Winches, 4
small Electric Drill Winches; Bobcat (up to and including 3/4 cu.
yd.) .

Class 4. PRobcats and/or other Skid Steer Loaders; Oilers; and Brick
Forklift.

OPERATING ENGINEERS - FLOATING

Class 1. Craft foreman (Master Mechanic), diver/wet tender, engineer
{(hydraulic dredge).
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Class 2. Crane/backhoe operator, mechanic/welder, assistant engineer
(hydraulic dredge}, leverman (hydraulic dredge), and diver tender,

Class 3. Deck equipment operator (machineryman), maintenance of crane
(over 50 ton capacity) or backhoe (96,000 pounds or more),

tug/launch cperator, loader, dozer and like equipment on barge,
breakwater wall,

slip/dock or scow, deck machinery, etc.

Class 4. Deck equipment opsrator machineryman/fireman}, (4 eguipment
units or more) and crane maintenance 50 ton capacity and under or
backhoe weighing 26,000 pounds or less, assistant tug operator.

OPERATING ENGINEERS — HEAVY AND HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION

Class 1. Craft Foreman; Asphalt Plant; Asphalt Heater and Planer
Combination; Asphalt Heater Scarfire; BAsphalt Spreader;
Autograder/GOMACO or other similar type machines; ABG Paver; Backhoes
with Caisson attachment; Ballast Regulator; Belt Loader; Caisson
Rigs; Car Dumper; Central Redi-Mix Plant; Combination Backhoe Front
Endloader Machine, (1 cu. yd. Backhoe Bucket or aver or with
attachments); Concrete Breaker (Truck Mounted}: Concrete Conveyor;
Concrete Paver over 27E cu. ft.; Concrete Placer; Concrete Tube
Float; Cranes, all attachments; Cranes, Hammerhead, Linden, Peca &
Machines of a like nature; Crete Crane; Crusher, Stone, etc.;
Derricks, All; Derrick Boats; Derricks, Traveling; Dowell machine with
Air Compressor; Dredges; Field Mechanic-Welder; Formless Curb and
Gutter Machine; Gradall and Machines of a like nature; Grader,
Elevating; Grader, Motor Grader, Motor Patrol, Ruto Patrol, Form
Grader, Pull Grader, Subgrader; Guard Rail Post Driver Mounted;
Hoists, One, Two and Three Drum; Hydraulic Backhoes; Backhoes with
shear attachments; Mucking Machine; Pile Drivers and Skid Rig;
Pre-Stress Machine; Pump Cretes Dual Ram; Rock Drill - Crawler or Skid
Rig; Rock Drill - Truck Mounted; Roto Mill Grinder; Slip-Form Paver;
Soil Test Drill Rig (Truck Mounted); Straddle Buggies; Hydraulic
Telescoping Form (Tunnel); Tractor Drawn Belt Loader {with attached
pusher - two engineers); Tractor with BRoom; Tractalire with
Attachments; Trenching Machine; Truck Mounted Concrete Pump with Bcom;
Raised or Blind Hole; Drills (Tunnel Shaft); Underground Boring
and/or Mining Machines; Wheel Excavator; Widener (APSCO).

Class 2. Batch Plant; Bituminous Mixer; Boiler and Throttle Valve;
Bulldozers; Car Leoader Trailing Conveyors; Combination Backhoe Front
Endloader Machine (less than 1 cu. yd. Backhoe Bucket or over or with
attachments); Compressor and Throttle Valve; Compressor, Common
Receiver (3}; Concrete Breaker or Hydro Hammer; Concrete Grinding
Machine; Concrete Mixer or Paver 78 Series to and including 27 cu.
ft.; Concrete Spreader; Concrete Curing Machine, Burlap Machine,
Belting Machine and Sealing Machine; Concrete Wheel Saw; Conveyor
Muck Cars {Haglund or Similar Type)}; Drills, All; Finishing Machine -
Concrete; Greaser Engineer; Highlift Shovels or Front Endloader; Hoist
- Sewer Dragging Machine; Hydraulic Boom Trucks (ALl Attachments);
Hydro-Blaster; All Locomotives, Dinky; Pump Cretes; Squeeze
Cretes-Screw Type Pumps, Gypsum Bulker and Pump; Roller, Asphalt;
Rotory Snow Plows; Rototiller, Seaman, etc., self-propelled; Scecops -
Tractor Drawn; Self-Propelled Compactor; Spreader - Chip - Stone,
etc.; Scraper; Scraper - Prime Mover in Tandem {(Regardless of Size);
Tank Car Heater; Tractors, Push, Pulling Sheeps Foot, Disc,
Compactor, etc.; Tug Boats.

ttp:/fwww state.1l.us/agency/idol/rates/ODDMO/COQOK 9999 . htm
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Class-3. Bollers; Brooms, All Power Propelled; Cement Supply Tender;
Compressor, Common Receiver (2); Concrete Mixer (Two Bag and Over):
Conveyor, Portable; Farm-Type Tractors Used for Mowing, Seeding,
etc.; Fireman on Boilers; Forklift Trucks; Grouting Machine; Heists,
Automatic; Hoists, All Elevators; Hoists, Tugger Single Drum; Jeep
Diggers; Pipe Jacking Machines; Post-Hcle Digger; Powsr Saw,
Concrete Power Driven; Pug Mills; Rollers, c¢ther than asphalt:; Seed
and Straw Blower; Steam Generators; Stump Machine; Winch Trucks with
"A" Frame; Work Boats; Tamper - Form-Motor Driven.

Class 4. BAir Compressor; Combination - Small Equipment Operator:
Directicnal Boring Machine; Generators; Heaters, Mechanical;
Hydraulic Power Unit {Pile Driving, Extracting, or Drilling); Hydro-
Blaster; Light Plants, All {1 through 5); Pumps, over 3" {1 to 3 not

to exceed a total of 300 ft.); Pumps, Well Points; Tractaire;
Welding Machines (2 through 5); Winches, 4 Small Electric Drill
Winches.

Class 5. Bobcats (all); Brick Forklifts, Oilers.

TRAFFIC SAFETY

Work associated with barricades, heorses and drums used to reduce lane
usage on highway work, the installation and removal of temporary lane
markings, and the installaticn and removal of temporary road signs.

TRUCK DRIVER - BUILDING, HEAVY AND HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION - EAST & WEST

Class 1. Two or three Axle Trucks. A-frame Truck when used for
transportation purposes; Air Compressors and Welding Machines,
including those pulled by cars, pick-up trucks and tractors;
Ambulances; Batch Gate Lockers; Batch Hopperman; Car and Truck
Washers; Carry-alls; Fork Lifts and Hoisters; Helpers; Mechanics
Helpers and Greasers; 0il Distributors 2-man operation; Pavement
Breakers; Pole Trailer, up to 40 feet; Power Mower Tractors;
Self-propelled Chip Spreader; Skipman; Slurry Trucks, 2-man operation:
Slurry Truck Conveyor Operation, 2 or 3 man; TEamsters Unskilled
dumpman; and Truck Drivers hauling warning lights, barricades, and
portable toilets on the jcbh site.

Class Z. Four axle trucks; Dump Crets and Adgetors under 7 yards;
Dumpsters, Track Trucks, Euclids, Hug Bottom Dump Turnapulls or
Turnatrajlers when pulling other than self-lcading equipment or
similar equipment under 16 cubic yards; Mixer Trucks under 7 yards;
Ready-mix Plant Hopper Operator, and Winch Trucks, 2 Axles.

Class 3. Five axle trucks; Dump Crets and Adgetors 7 yards and over;
Dumpsters, Track Trucks, Fuclids, Hug Bottom Dump Turnatrailers or
turnapulls when pulling other than self-loading eguipment or similar
equipment over 16 cubic yards; Explosives and/or Fission Material
Trucks; Mixer Trucks 7 yards or over; Mobile Cranes while in transit;
0il Distributors, l-man operation; Pole Trailer, over 40 feet; Pole
and Expandable Trallers hauling material over 50 feet leng; Slurry
trucks, l-man operation; Winch trucks, 3 axles or more:
Mechanic--Truck Welder and Truck Painter.

Class 4. 8ix axle trucks; Dual-purpose vehicles, such as mounted
crane trucks with hoist and accesscories; Feoreman; Master Mechanic;
Self-loading eguipment like P.B. and trucks with scoops on the front,

ttp://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/rates’f ODDMO/CO0K 9999 . htm 3/8/2007
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Other «Classifications of Work:

For definitions of classifications not otherwise set out, the
Department generally has on file such definitions which are
available. If a task to be performed is not subject to one of the
classifications of pay set out, the Department will upon bsing
contacted state which neighboring county has such a classification and
provide such rate, such rate being deemed to exist by reference in
this document. If no neighboring county rate applies to the task,
the Department shall undertake a special determination, such special
determination being then deemed to have existed under this
determination. If a project requires these, or any classification not
listed, please contact IDOL at 618/993-7271 for wage rates or
clarifications,

LANDSCAPING

Landscaping work falls under the existing classifications for laborer,
operating engineer and truck driver. The work perfocrmed by

landscape plantsman and landscape laborer is covered by the existing
classification of laborer. The work performed by landscape operators
{regardless of equipment used or its size) is covered by the
classifications of operating engineer. The work performed by
landscape truck drivers (regardless of size of truck driven) is
covered by the classifications of truck driver.

ttp://www state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/fODDMO/COOK 9999 .htm 3/8/2007
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CASTLE CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Castle Construction Corporation and its Subsidiary:

We have examined the balance sheet of Castle Construction Corporation and its Subsidiary as of Septernber 30,
2006, 2005, and 2004, and the related statements of income and retained garnings, and cash flows for the years
then ended. These financial staternents are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility

Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
sdppoming the amounts and disdlosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial staternent

presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly the financial position of Castle Construction
Corporation and its Subsidiary as of September 30, 2006, 2005, and 2004, and the results of operations and its

cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

Michael R, Horst & Company
Certified Public Accountants

7 Elmwood Drive

Hawthom Woods, Hlincis 60047
December |5, 2006




CASTLE CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS September 30, 2006 2005 2004
Current Assets: _
AP e s % 6,496,345 % 8010419 % 5,604,363
ACCOUNES TECEIVADIE...uvev i eieeer et 14,516,575 15,359,835 [4,138,241
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of
billings on uncompleted CONtracts.. ...l 856,410 723,272 517,675
IMVENTOTIES .. v sb e 16,757 29,398 28,810
DRSS .\ 1rvavreivreaiieiie sty e 32,455 36,270 30,187
EmMployes advances. ... e 81,239 81,369 73,553
Stockhoider [0ans receivable. . 42,023 45,291 337,804
Prepald XPeNSES. .o ic i e 5,865 13,709 3,298
Tota Curmrent ASSELS. e, 22,048,079 24,299,563 20,733,931
Property and ecuipment at cost iess
accumutated depreciation and amorization. ..., 623,582 605,577 512,040
Other 8SSEtS. it e e e 6,328 6,328 6,328
TOtal ASSEIS....itire s s $ 22677989 % 24911468 $§ 21,252,299
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities: -
Bank lNE-0f-Credit v e st e s $ - $ - 3 -
Equipment installment notes payable.......... PO 94,809 110,625 83,779
ACCOUNES PAYADIE. ....coviviei e s e | 4,580,934 | 7,454,551 15,387,938
Income taxes payable......c..oeec et v 26,012 294,152 217351
Billings in excess of casts and estimated
garnings on uncompieted CONratts......coovvvinin e, 2,503,185 l, 766,633 |,457,665
Other accrued EXPENSES....vcvieieier e 644,779 754,394 339,667
Deferred iNCOME LAXES....cvvvrvrrieriicrar s s sesreieeee e e 665,922 715,228 557,182
Total Current Liabilities. ..o 18,515,641 21,095,583 18,043,582
Long-term deferred income taxes payable......c.cooivieeenen. 21,998 31,593 43,227
Long-term equipment installment notes payable................... 167,079 124,214 143,870
Total Liabililes....vereeers i e srreree e sesr s 18,704,718 21,251,390 18,230,679
Stockholders' Equity:
Common stock, $ 100 stated value; !,000 shares
authorized, 25 shares issued and outstanding..........o........ 2,500 2,500 2,500
Additicnal paid-in capital........ccooeicie i 324,147 324,147 324,147
RetaiNed EAMINGS ..o i v e e e 3,646,624 3,333,431 2,694,973
Total Stockholders' EQUItY.....eo e e s 3,973,271 3,660,078 3,021,620

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity...cocvne. $_ 22,677,989 §_ 24911,468 $_ 21,252,299

See notes to financial statements.




CASTLE CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS

Years Ended September 30, 2006 2005 2004
Earned Revenues........o e, $ 49,434,278 ocoxw $ 60,062,686 i000% $ 45,029,420 1000%
Cost of Ezrned Revenues......c.omeee. 45,936,954 929% 56035711 933% 42,030,491 933%
Gross Margin.. ..o, 3497324 7% 40265975 &% 2,998,929  om
Indirect Operating Costs.....c.covenieieon 187,289 o0a% 132,797 o 170,019  o4%
Gross Profit. e e sieesenans 3,310,035 &7 3,894,178  es5m 2,8289210 s
Selling, General, and
Administrative EXpenses. ... v, 2,557563 s 2428673 40% 2,482,584  ss%
Income From Operations..... ... 752,072 is% 1,465,505 z4% 346,326  os%
Other Income (Expense):
Employee Bonus Expense..., (77.500) v (200,000) 03 (71,000 -02%
Employee Profit Sharing/401k............. (27.347) ©0.1% (25403) -0o% (30.264) 0w
Interest Expense. ..o, (21,380) -0o% (13.578) 0o% {13.251) oo
Interest INCOME.....oc e 74,787  oaw 38,864 o% 28958 0%
Bad Debt Bxpense....cc.coccneirnnnnn. - - - - - -
Bank and Supplier Service Charges..... - - - - (2,429) 00%
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Equipment....... 51910 oiw (12,874) -00% (7.119) 00%
Other Miscellaneous Expense............. - - (300,000) -0.5% (35,000) 0%
Other Miscellaneous Income.............. 16,741 oo 90,498 o2 67,556 0%
Income Before Income Taxes.................. 769,283 1ew 1,043,012 17 283777  oen
Provision for Income Taxes:
CUMTEM ettt eevere e e 440,462  o0s% 173,794  o3% 112,035 o0m%
Deferred........oooiiviiiiniinieen . 15,628  o00% 230,760  o=% (2,448 o00%
Net INCOME. ..o, 313,193 oex £38458 1% 59,294 o4

Retained Earnings at the

Beginning of the Year........oeoieiieninnn, 3,333,431 2,694,973 2,603. 179
Deduct Acquisition of Common Stock..... - - {67,500)
Retained Eamings at the End of the Year. § 3,646,624 $ 3,333,431 $ 2,694,973

See notes to financial statements.




CASTLE CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended September 30, 2006 2005 2004
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

+ Cash received from cUStOMErS........ooeeeviieeeeee i, $ 51510332 $ 59,023,166 $ 43,844,090
Cash paid to subcontractors, suppliers, and employees.... (52,205,749) (56,519,590) {44,791,430)
INEEPESt PaId.......o. it es et see s (21,380) (13,578) {13,251)
Corporate income taxes paid...u. e ervccr oo eeee e, (783,13 1) (181,341) (139,964
INEErESt INCOME. ...ectverrriiseiec oot ens s e sr s 74,787 38,864 28,958
Rental iINCOME reCeIVEd. ......voiiiiiiecerecsces e s sereser s - - -

Cash Provided {Used) in Operating Activities............... (1,425,141) 2,347,521 (1,071,597)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Retirement of common steck. oo - - (67,500)
Stockholder and employee advances...........o i, 3.398 292,513 (218,080
Sale of property and eqUIPMENE......co..iviceeecieeeeer e ereens 120,655 38,108 56,000
Acquisition of property and equipment...........ovceeeer.. {240.035) {279,276) (232,713)
Cash Provided {Used) in Investing Activities................. {115,982) 51,345 (462,294)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Additional borrowing and notes payable.............ccreven, 156,491 149,796 143,373
Repayment of outstanding icans and notes payable.......... {12%,442) (142,606) (148810)
Cash Provided (Used) in Finanding Activities................ 27,049 7,190 (5,437)
Net Change in Cash. e, (1,514,074} 2,406,056 (1,539,328)
Cash Balance at the Beginning of the Year...........ccocvvvvvvnn. 8,010,419 5,604,363 7,143,691
Cash Balance at the End of the Year.......ccc.ooevvvveernnn. $ 6,496,345 % 8.010419 $ 5604363
RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TC NET CASH PRCVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTWITIES:
NEEINCOME.....oiivir i et et ae $ 313,193 % 638458 $ 159,294
Adjustments to Recancile Net Income to Net Cash:
(Gain) loss on sale of property and equipment................. (51,210) 12,874 7,119
Depreciation EXPENSE........uwi e et oo es [ 53,285 134,757 (40,550
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable...........covenen. 842,860 (1,221,594) (1.047,343)
(Increase) decrease in under-biliings on contracts.............. (133,138) (205,597) (30,333)
(increase) decrease in inventory and prepaid expense...... 24,290 (24,898) 7,629
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable......ooooocvni.n.... (2,873,517) 2,066,613 {104,960)
Increase (decrease) in over-billings on contracts............... 736,552 308,968 (175210)
Increase (decrease) in other accrued expenses................ (109,615) 414,727 (12,202)
Increase (decrease) in income taxes payable..................... (327,041) 223213 (15,481)
Total AIUSEMENTS. ... (1,738,334 1,709,063 (1,230,831)
Net Cash Provided (Used) In Operating Activities................. $  (1,425141) $ 2,347,521 $__ (1,071,597)

See notes to financial statements.




CASTLE CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNate | - Business Activities:

The Companies are general building contractors and construction managers providing management and consulting
services, concrete, carpentry, and spedialized masonry services to industrial, commerdial, and institutional customers.
The majority of the general building contracts are performed under fixed price contracts while construction
rmanagement and consufting services are performed under time and material contracts.

Nete 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
® Principtes of Consolidation:

The accompanying finandial statements include the accounts of Castle Construction Corporation and its wholly
owned subsidiary, MBB Construction Group, inc. All intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

® Revenue and Cost Recognition:

Revenues from construction contracts are recognized on the percentage-of-completion method, measured by the
percentage of cost incurred to date to the total estimated cost for each contract.

Contract costs include all direct material and labor costs and those allocable indirect costs related to contract
performance such as shop, trucking, and equipment costs. Seliing, genera!, and administrative costs are charged to
expense as incurred.

Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in which such losses are
determined. Changes in job performance, job conditions, and estimated profitability, including those arising from
contract penalty provisions, and final contract settlements may resuk in revisions to cost and income and are
recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined.

Claims on construction cantracts in excess of contract price the Company seeks to caliect from customers or
athers for customer-caused delays, errors in specifications and designs, unapproved change orders, or other causes
of unanticipated additional costs are recorded as revenue in the period when the armount can be identified and
determined collectable.

The asset, "Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompieted contracts', represents revenues
recognized in excess of amounts billed. The fiability, "Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on
uncompleted contracts', represents billings in excess of revenues recognized.

® Property and Depreciation:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided on the deciining-balance method over the
estimated useful lives of the respective assets. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred
whereas major renewals are capitalized. When items of property or equipment are sald or retired, the related cost
and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is included in income.

¢ income Taxes:

Deferred income taxes are provided on the timing differences between financial statements and income tax
reporting, principally from the differences arising from the method of accounting for long-term contracts and
depreciation,

Claims from completed contracts continue to be recognized for financial statement presentation in the period when
collection can be determined. However claims are recognized for tax purposes in the period when actualty
collected,




CASTLE CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued):

¢ |ncome Taxes (Continued):

The Modified Accelerated Cost Recovery System of depreciating assets is used for tax purposes while straight-line
and dedlining-balance methods are used for financial statement presentation.

o (apitalized Lease Obligations:
Noncanceiable leases which are considered in substance to be equipment purchase contracts, and the related

future lease obligaticns have been recorded as assets and liabilities, Such property and equipment are amortized
over their estimated useful lives.

Note 3 - Concentration of Credit Risk:

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk are primarily accounts
receivable. These risks are not limited because they are highly dependent upon the economy of the construction
industry.

Note 4 - Cash:
Cash is summarized below: Septemnber 30, 2006 2005 2004
 ChETKING BECOUMS. v orver s eveee oo $ 295,189 $ 2333271 $ 3,147,688
Restricted money market escrow accounts...........o....... 1,803,204 1,570,086 609,040
Savings, certificates of deposit, and money markets.......... 4,397,952 4,107,062 [,847,635
TGS ettt $__ 6496345 $__ 80(0419 $ 5604363

The Company maintains a sweep account with its bank where a zere balance remains in the payroll checking account
and minimum balances are monitored in the regular checking account. Any excess is invested in interest bearing
accounts with the bank.

The Company has entered into contract agreements whereby retention amounts are escrowed in money market
accounts until substantial completion of the respective jobs.

Note 5 - Accounts Receivable;

Accounts receivable is summarized below: September 30, 2006 2005 2004
Amounts due on completed contracts..........coovevv v, $ 866,508 % [,246,380 % 2,204,053
Amounts dug Work in PrOress.. ... s resiens 9,298,385 10,358,668 7,418,582
Retention amounts dug on CoNractS.... i 3,730,558 3,607,231 4,293,051
Total Amounts Due on Contracts......cveeerociiee e, 13,895,431 15,212,279 13,%15,686
Unbilled amounts due on contractS......vi oo eeeene, - 137,128 104,769
Amnounts advanced to sUbCONtractors......vv s 11,115 - -
OHher amMOoUNts AUB.......ccoivivrain i rin s it ae s e 17,929 17,928 127,786
Total AMOUNts DUS....vi e 14,524,475 15,367,235 14,148,241
Deduct allowance for doubtful accounts......ocooocniiicn, {7.500) (7,500) (10,000)
MNet Accounts Receivable.. ..o, $ 14516975 & 15359835 $ 14,138,24]




CASTLE CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6 - Costs and Estimated Earnings on Uncompleted Contracts:

~ Work in progress is surmmarized below: September 30, 20086 2005 2004
Costs incurred to date on work in progress............o.ov, $ 109853936 % 7434429 % 45,416,562
Estimated earnings on Work in progress........ .o . 7,443,423 5,879,729 3,720,033

TOMRS ettt 117,297,359 80,224,025 49,136,595
Deduct billings to date on work in progress............o.. (118,944,134) (81,267,386) (5C,076,585)
TS e, PRI % {1.646,775) $ (1.043361) % {939,99C)

Work in progress is induded in the accompanying balance sheet under the foliowing captions:

Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings

~on uncompleted ContractS... e seee e e $ 836,410 % 723,272 % 517,675
Biliings in excess of cost and estimated eamnings

on uncompleted CONTrACS.........ovveieee s e eessmrans (2,503, 185) {1.766,633) (1,457 665)

TOMEIS. vt e $ (1,646,775) $ (1.043360) $ (539,990)

Note 7 - Property and Equiprment:

Major ciassifications of property and equipment and their respective usefu! lives are summarized below:

Depreciable
September 30, 2006 2005 2004 Lives

Machinery and equipment.................... $ 659,452 % 683,703 % 675,121 5-7 years
Service trucks and automobiles............. 968,082 238,904 744,814 3-5 years
Office furniture and equipment............. 215,968 205,578 199,567 5-7 years

Total Cost. v, 1,843,502 1,828,185 1,619,502
Deduct accumulated Gepreciation......... (1,219,920) (1,222,608) {1,i07,462)

Net Book Valug......ooeririminnna, $ 623,582 $ 605,577 % 512,040

Depreciation and amortization expense aggregated $ 153,285, $ 134,757, and $ 140,590 for the vears ended
September 30, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

MNote 8 - Bank Line-of-Credit:

At September 30, 2006, the Company has obtained 2 $ 1,000,000 line-of-credit from its bank to finance working
capital requirements for current operations at the prime interest rate. This loan is secured by equipment with a net

book value of $ 623,582, accounts receivable, and inverttory. In addition, this loan is secured by a personal guarantee
of the stackholder,

The covenants of this note require certain financial ratios and stockholders' equity be maintained by the Company. The
Company is in compliance with these cavenants.




CASTLE CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 9 - Equipment and Other Installment Notes Payable:

September 30, 2006 2005 2004
The Company has obtained equipment instaliment nates with
monthly payments aggregating $ 9,910, $ 7,787, and
$ 8,720 as of September 30, 2006, 2005, and 2004,
respectively bearing interest rates ranging from 5.9% to 8.09%.

These notes are secured by equipment, accounts receivable,
and inventory,

Total amMOoUNt dUB.....cciiiici e % 241,888 % 234832 §% 227,649
Deduct current portion of notes payable. ..o, 94,809 110,625 83,775
Long-term portion of notes payable......ooooivevii e e 3 167.079 % 124214 % 143,870

Total Installment Notes Payable........o.co i 261,888 234,839 227,649

Deduct Current Portion of Notes Payable........oc...cooovvver i, 94,809 110,625 83,779

Total Long-Term Portion of Notes Payable........coeeievieiena, $ 167,079 $ 124214 % 43,870

Future maturities of long-term notes payable are summarized below:

Year ended September 30, 2005.......cv i ierecs e cereieren et ren e $ - $ - $ 83,779

Year ended September 30, 2006............cccooet i - 110,625 70,301

Year ended Sepiember 30, 2007 .......co.i v s 94,809 57,731 42,397

Year ended September 30, 2008............ s 88,694 48,981 26,552

Year ended September 30, 2009.....c.cvmiiieiii s 43,586 12,282 4,620

Year ended September 30, 2010, e e 26,318 5,220 -

Year ended Septermber 30, 201 L. eeer e 8,481 - -
Total future maturities of long-term notes payablé.......coveeieriene $ 261,888 % 234839 $_, 227,649

Note |0 - Employee Pension and Profit Sharing:

The Company maintains pension plan benefits for all employees ligible for union sponsored pension plans.

In addition, the Company has adopted a 401k defined contribution plan for all its employees not covered under

union sponsored pension plans. The pian requires the Company to match 100% of each participants voluntary
contribution not to exceed 3% of each participants total salary.

The matching contributions for this plan are listed below:
Years Ended September 30, 2006 2005 2004

Total Matching Contribution DUE.......cocovcvvs e, $ 24724 % 24724 § 30,264

Nate || - Income Taxes;

Income tax expense consists of the following:

Years Ended September 30, 2006 2005 2004
Current federal INCOME 1aX BXPENSE.......cocovveris i i $ 352,370 % 142,504 $ 76,950
Current state iNCOME TaX EXPENSE....vcviaiiiieisieceiereseaer s e eeas 88,092 31,250 35,085
Total Current Incorne Tax EXpense.......cocce v, $ 440,462 % 173,794 % 12,035




CASTLE CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note |1 - Income Taxes (Continued):

Income tax expense consists of the foliowing (continued):

Septernber 30, 2006 2005 2004
Deferred federal income tax expense........ovvvevevenenn, % 12,502 % 183,825 § 8,550
Deferred state inCOME tax Xpense.........oveeveerereeinv, 3,126 46,935 3,898
Total Deferred Income Tax EXpENse.........oovvvnen.t $ 5,628 % 230760 % | 2,448

The components of the deferred income taxes induded in the accompanying balance sheet as follows:

Contract refated.......occoeicenivisi s v $ 665,922 % 715228 % 557,182
Property and equipment related............c.ooveevveririeeoen., 21,998 3,593 43,227
Total Deferred tncome Tax Liabifity..........co.vovne.n. $ 687,920 % 746821 % 600,409

Nate |2 - Backlog:

The following schedule shows a reconciliation of backlog representing signed contracts in existence at the
beginning and end of each respective year:

September 30, 2006 2005 2004
Balance at the beginning of the year...........oovcvvvveeen1n $ 36,430,120 $ 57.980,755 % 41,183,897
Corttract adjustments and new contracts
signed during the YEar ... oo ees e 35,824,112 38,512,051 61,826,278
SUBTOLAL e ettt 72,254,232 96,492,806 103,01C,175
Deduct contract revenue earned during the year............. (49,434,278) (60,062,686) {45,029,420)
Balance at the end of the year......oocoeevevccccveeeen, $ 22,819954 § 36430,120 % 57,980,755

Note i3 - Stock Buyout Agreement;

During the year ended September 30, 2002, the Company entered into an agreement to buy the common stock from
one of its shareholders. Under the terms of this contract, the Company's commitment to the stock buyback is as

foliows:
Cost of Premium Total
Commoen Paid for Paid for

Stock Stock Stock
Year Ended September 30, 20020 oo s $ 2,500 % 467,500 & 500,000
Year Ended September 30, 2003, - 67,500 67,500
Year Ended Septernber 30, 2004......cccoci v, - 67,500 67,500
Total Obligation Under Buyout Agreement........... $ 2,500 % 632,500 % 35,000

The final payment was made in 2004 after all contractual covenants were satisfied. There is no addtional liability to be
incurred by the Company subsequent to September 30, 2004, under this agreement.




CASTLE CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION AND TS SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note |4 - Related Party Transactions:
® Markham Office and Shop:

The Company cccupies its office and shop facilities located at Markham, llingis, under a rental agreement with a
partrership whose partners are stockholders of Castle Construction Corporation. Any unpaid balance is included
in the accompanying balance sheet under the caption of "accounts payable".

The foliowing is a summary of rents paid to the partnership:

Years Ended September 30, 2006 2005 2004
Total amount XPensed...........crvreoverrceree oo, $ 14,000 % 14,000 % | 14,000
Total amount paid.......coovevieerinsiere e ereser s, | 14,000 | 14,000 | 14,000
Unpaid Remaining Balance.......oo.oueeecove oo, $ - $ - $ -

& Rental Properties:

The Company has invoiced construction and reimbursable costs for the rental properties owned by a partnership
controiled by the stockholders of Castle Construction Corporation. Any unpaid remaining balance is included in
the accompanying balance sheet as a current asset under the caption of "accounts receivable,"

The fallowing is a summary of these invoices billed to this partnership:

Years Ended September 30, 2006 2005 2004
Beginning unpaid remaining balance.........o.ovvievevnr $ 368,897 § 313,751 % 334,033
Total amount INVOICEM.........c.iee oo - 96,296 41,150
Total amount credited and received.. .o, (302,272) (41,150 (61,432)

Unpaid Remaining Balance........c.vveceeeoeeros e, $ 66,625 % 368,897 ¢ 313,751
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that executed the within instrument an

! WARNIN POWER OF ATTORMEY IS INVALID WITHOUT THE R RDER

STPAUL POWER OF ATTORNEY
TRAVELERS

Farmington Casualty Company St. Panl Guardian Insurance Company

Fidelity and Guaranty Insurance Company &t. Paul Mercury Insurance Company

Fidelity and Guaranty Insurance Underwriters, Inc, Travelers Casualty snd Surety Company

Seaboard Surety Company Travelers Casvalty and Surety Company of America
§t. Paul Fire and Marine Insorance Company United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company

Attorney-In Fact No. 917778 - _ Certificate No. 0 O 1 2 0 4 2 7 2

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Seaboard Surety Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of New York, that St. Paul
Fire and Marine Insurance Company, St. Paul Gurardian Insurance Company and St. Paul Mercury Insurance Company are corporatians duly organized under the Jaws
of the $tate of Minnesota, that Farmington Casualty Cormpany, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America are
corporations duly organized under the laws of the State of Conneeticut, that United States Fidelity and Guaranty Cormpany is a corporation duly organized under the
laws of the State of Maryland, that Fidelity and Guaranty Insurance Company is 4 corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Jowa, and that Fidelity and
‘Guaranty Insurance Underwriters, Inc. is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Wisconsin (herein collectively called the “Companies™), and that
the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint
Dwight F. Miller. David C. Banks, Janice B. Kaplan, Carol F. Tasciotti. Evonne Brown, Adele M. Korczak, Grace Villarreal, Gail Schroeder, Barbara J.
Bailey, Cindy Genslinger, Gina M. Damato, Thomas A. Pictor, Erik Janssens, Jane Bronson, Michael Damewood. Rosemary Muliere, Kathleen M.
‘Anderson, Vaenessa Sims. Luisa Catalano, Marva Miller, Jeffrey Malecek, Kristy M. Kreger, Thomas N. Tague, Gabriel Jacquez, Brenda D.
Hockberger, Meredith Day, Sarah A, Bibo. Michael A. Clark, Carlina A. Jewel), Tara 8. Petersen, Todd D. Baraniak. Dale F. Poguette, Oscar F. Rincon,
Heather Meyer, Stephanie Barranco, Patrick J. Brennan, Jr., Jennifer Forticr. Moises Alcantar, James P. Fagan, John F. L. Winans, Casey McCarthy,
Dana Junk, and Amar Patel

of the City of Naperville State of Hlinois , their true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact,
each in d.'lt.:l.l' separate capacity if more than one is named above, to sign, execute, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds, recognizances, conditional undertakings and
other writings obligatory in the nature thereof on behalf of the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the fidelity of persons, guaranteeing the performance of
contracts and executing or guaranteeing bonds and undertaki i e di B i E

gorg 4 ertakings required or pgm&h@m aqk{a@goni o‘gg‘m}cccdmgs atiowed by law.
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IN WITN&EPSIQINHEE_REOF, the Cnmﬁzﬂt'}%q have caused this ins%t&} %Ené&?gid Mpl a“tgrate seals to be hereto affixed, this
day of .\ . g{@ ’
State of  ILLINOIS
of DUPAGE
sonally appeared Gina M. Damato ___,
is LSt day of March , 2007, before me per y app OF AMERICA, fhe corporation

Fact of TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY

be the Attorney-in- .
known to me to be Y d acknowledged to me that such corporation executed the same.

year in this certificate first written above.

official seal the day and

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have 11'13

4

OFFICIAL SE;\éRGER
RENDA D. HOCK

3 NOE\RY PUBLIC - STATE OF LLINOIS

b MY COMMISSION EXPIRES FEB & 2008

«

i LIES [he . qay ot , , before me personally appeared George W, Thompson, who acknowledged himself
to be the Senior Vice President of Farmington Casualty Company, Fidelity and Guaranty Insurance Company, Fidelity and Guaranty Insurance Underwriters, Inc.,
Seaboard Surety Company, St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, St. Paul Guardian Insurance Company, St. Paul Mercury Insurance Company, Travelers
Casualty and Surety Company, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, and United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, and that he, as such, baing
authatized 5o 10 do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himseif as a duly autherized officer.

YNapws 6. 3 Frronld

Marie C, Tetreault, Notary Public

In Witness Whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.
My Cemmission expires the 30th day of June, 2011.

58440-6-06 Printed in U.S.A.

WARNING: THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS INVALID WITHOUT THE RED BORDER




THE AME&AN INSTITUTE OF ARCHI'IQTS

AIA Document A310

Bid Bond

Bid Bond No. 8 SB 5686283 BCM

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we Castle Construction Coarporation
3062 West 167" Street
Markham, IL 60428
as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and
Travelers Casuaity and Surety Company of America
One Tower Square, Hartford, CT 06183
a corparation duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut
as Surety, hereinafter called the Surety, are held and firmly bound unto
Public Building Commission of Chicago
Richard J. Daley Center
66 West Washington Street, Room 200
Chicago, IL
as Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, in the sum of
Five Percent of Bid Price
Dollars ($ 5% ).
for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind ourselves, our
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for Engine Company 70, 6030 N. Clark, Chicago, lllinois.
Contract No. 1454

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shali enter into a
Contract with the Obligee in accordance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may he
specified in the bidding or Contract Documents with good and sufficient surety for the faithful performance of such
Contract and for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof, or in the event of
the failure of the Principal to enter such Contract and give such bond or bonds, if the Principal shall pay to the
Obligee the difference not to exceed the penalty hereof between the amount specified in said bid and such larger
amount for which the Obligee may in good faith contract with another party to perform the Work covered by said
bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

Signed and sealed this 1+ day of March , 2007,
Castle Construction Corporation
{ {Principal) (Seal)
(Withess)
= (Title)

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of

{ America s
/

Gina M Damatd AftorneytiFact (Title)
215 Shuman Bivd., Naperville, IL 60553

AlA DOCUMENT A310 = BID BOND » AIA ® « FEBRUARY 1870 ED « THE AMERICAN
INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NLY. AVE., NW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 1




